
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

DATE:    December 07, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of closed meeting(s) 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for September, 2021 

(B) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for November, 2021 

(C) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for October 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 17, 2021, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

September 7, 2021 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3907 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of General 

Obligation Bonds in the total amount not to exceed $2,066,664 for the purpose of 

financing, reimbursing, or refinancing costs of the Decatur Street Waterline Project 



New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2021-08 (1 reading) - authorizing certain businesses located in the Gateway 

Enterprises Zone to receive tax credits for the year 2022-2023 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,904 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter in to a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the United States Department of Veterans Affairs, 

Martinsburg, WV, Care System to formalize an existing relationship between the CPD 

and the US Dept. of Veterans Affairs reinforcing interagency coordination, response and 

requests for assistance at the VA Community Based Outpatient Clinic in Cumberland, 

Maryland 

2. Order 26,905 - accepting the proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. to supply 

one  2022 Ford Interceptor Utility vehicle for use in the Cumberland Fire Department in 

the amount of $41,059.00.  This equipment will be purchased as part of the State of MD 

Contract for police equipment, pursuant to Section 2-171 (b) of the City Code 

3. Order 26,906 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 2  to the original contract 

with Carl Belt, Inc. for the Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Project (01-13-FPM), 

decreasing the original contract amount by $6,250 and bringing the new contract amount 

to $181,400 

4. Order 26,907 - authorizing execution of an Encroachment Agreement with the Allegany 

County Commissioners to allow the County to relocate its recycling center from the north 

side of Riverside Avenue to the western end of Kelly Road 

5. Order 26,908 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code to allow open 

containers of alcohol within a defined area of the downtown mall for the New Year's Eve 

Ball Drop event, to be effective beginning December 31, 2021 at 10:00 p.m. and 

extending through January 1, 2022, at 1:00 a.m.; notwithstanding that open glass 

containers shall not be permitted 

6. Order 26,909 - declaring City-owned property at 443 Columbia Street to be surplus 

property and authorizing it for sale to the general public 

7. Order 26,910 - approving the request from Noble Environmental (Mountainview 

Landfill) for a one-year extension on the current contract to provide landfill services for 

accepting municipal solid waste from the City of Cumberland (22-18-M) for an 

additional one-year term term to be effective 7/1/22 - 6/30/23, and to accept curbside 

municipal solid waste with a $38.52/ton tipping fee 

8. Order 26,911 - authorizing the sole source purchase of filter media in the estimated 

amount not-to-exceed $50,000 from Leopold/Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. for 

media replacement in filter beds at the Water Filtration Plant  

9. Order 26,912 - accepting the sole source proposal from Cleveland Brothers Caterpillar, 

Murrysville, PA to provide a new Caterpillar 246D3 Skid Steer Loader with saw 



attachment for an amount not to exceed $66,755.00 through Sourcewell agreement 

pricing and including a trade-in price of $7,000 for a 1999 Bobcat Skid Steer Model 763 

10. Order 26,913 - accepting the sole source proposal from Five Star International and 

Stephenson Equipment to provide a new International HV507 SFA Dump Truck w/plow 

and spreader through Co-Star pricing for an amount not-to-exceed $171,630 

11. Order 26,914 - approving a Special Taxing District (STD) property tax exemption of 

$1,042.76 for 55 Baltimore Street, owned by David Romero 

12. Order 26,915 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with 

Columbia Gas outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-

of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system on 

Fayette Street from Greene St. to Private Alley 131LF south of High Lane, in exchange 

for a lump sum amount of $106,607  

13. Order 26,916 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with 

Columbia Gas outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-

of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system in the 

areas of Olive Ave., Ella Ave., Elder St., Virginia Ave., and Humbird St. in exchange for 

a lump sum payment to the City of $166,066 

14. Order 26,917 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Family Crisis Resource Center (FCRC) to provide police 

overtime in the amount not-to-exceed $8,000, providing Domestic Violence Response 

Team (DVRT) follow-ups. 

15. Order 26,918 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Family Crisis Resource Center to provide police overtime in the 

amount not to exceed $19,583, providing security at FCRC during supervised visitation 

and exchange. 

16. Order 26,919 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with 

Columbia Gas outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-

of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system in the 

areas of Frederick, Decatur, Fulton, Davidson, Glenn, Charles, and Bellevue Streets, and 

Footer Place in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City of $195,195.00 

17. Order 26,920 - approving end of year General Fund appropriations and transfers for 

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

18. Order 26,921 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Angela F. Growden 

for the conveyance of 421 S. Central Ave. (Tax No. 22-014293) to the City, authorizing 

acceptance of the deed to transfer the property, and authorizing the City Administrator 

and City Solicitor to execute documents necessary to facilitate the transfer 

19. Order 26,922 - authorizing execution of a Subdivision Distributor Settlement 

Participation Agreement and a Subdivision Janssen Settlement Participation Agreement 

stating that the City elects to participate in the Janssen and Distributor Settlement 

Agreements of July, 2021, and become a participating subdivision in order to obtain 

benefits from the settlements 

appIS11f0a3fc1b9b40bb88551d740e61e5dd


20. Order 26,923 -  approving the expenditure of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding 

for certain community programs and infrastructure in the amount of $1,938,863 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for September, 2021



Administrative Services Monthly Report for September 2021 
 

 

 

December 7, 2021 

 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of September, 

2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Technology Department 
September 2021 

 
 

 

 

Statistics 

 

136 completed help desk requests 

168  open help desk requests 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup  

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Work with Cisco on WebEx camera demo 

● Upgrade server used to scan utility check payments 

 

 

 

 



 

Parks and Recreation 

September 2021 

 

Pavilion Reservations and usage for the month of September: 26 reservations utilized pavilions, 

9 new reservations were made in September 

 

Sunday in the Park Concert series: The Potomac Concert Band performed in the last concert of the season on 

Sunday September 5. 

   

Baseball/ Softball League  

Fall Softball League Cumberland Girls League – Cavanaugh Field 

 Fall Baseball League Dapper Dan – Long Field and Al Abrams 

 Coed Softball League  

 1 Adult Softball Tournament – Mason Complex Fields 

 

Soccer/Football League      play and practices for September: 

The City of Cumberland provides fields for the following leagues: 

 JCP Soccer League – Washington Middle and Braddock Middle Schools 

 AVID Soccer Club 

 Cumberland Renegades Pee Wee Football  

 Adult flag football league 

 

Constitution Park Pool 

3 Days of operation for the Park Pool (concludes the 2021 season)  

 Total Paid Attendance - 203 

 Total income for the Month of September $ 811.50 

 Attendance from pool passes – 30 

 

End of season wrap up working to close seasonal programs and facilities.  

Pool end of Season Data recorded. State Summer Day Camp Annual Report completed and submitted.  

Summer Feeding and Lunch program State Data submitted for the season. 

 

City Parks & Recreation 5 Year Plan – Continued work with City Staff to establish a working plan for future 

improvements to City Recreation Facilities, beginning with the Constitution Park 

 

Meetings attended:  

       Recreation Advisory Board Meeting – September 13 

 Meetings with seasonal employees- Pool manager, Day camp Director, (wrap up) 

       Halloween even planning meeting 

       Five Year Plan discussion 

 

  Upcoming: 

 Recreation Advisory Board Meeting – October 4  

 Halloween events – Online costume contest, Pumpkin design contest and House Halloween decoration 

 contest.  

  Trick or Treat Drive-thru at Constitution Park – Thursday October 28 – 5:30-7:30 p.m. 

 Continued work/wrap up of the P&R Five Year plan 



Community Development Report 
September 2021 

 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 
 

Code Enforcement Activity: 

64 new cases received - 15 of those are still open 

24 violations were found. 

73 cases have been resolved. 

 

    
 

PERMITS & RENTAL LICENSES 

 

ISSUED - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

40 Permits/Reviews issued  

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 1 Residential ................ 1 Residential ............. 4 Residential................. 7 

Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 1 Commercial ............... 1  

 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Signage  ...................  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 2 Commercial ........... 1 Total issued ............... 9 

Commercial ........ 6 Commercial .............. 1  

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  Certificates of 

 Residential .......... 0 Issued .................... 189 Conducted: .......... 33 Appropriateness 

 Commercial ........ 0  ......................................  Passed ................... 33 Issued ......................... 0 

 ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 0 Change Amend. 

  ...............................   ......................................   ...................................  Issued ......................... 0  



 

Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

(ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA) 

Issued  ............................................................... 0 

 

 

Revenue from ‘Issued’ Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits ................................................................ $761.00 

Miscellaneous Permits ........................................................ 120.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................. 180.00 

Sign Permits ........................................................................... 90.00 

Utility Permits ......................................................................... 0.00 

Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals .............................. 0.00 

Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) .......... 0.00  

Municipal Infractions (Citation)............................................ 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness ............................................ 0.00 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) ............................... 13,825.00 

Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

TOTAL  ........................................................................  $14,976.00 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds  ................................................. $0.00 

 

Noted September Activity: 

 East Side School project - framing complete  

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

September 2021 

 

Community Development Block Grants: 

 

 July/Aug/Sept draws complete 

 End of year CAPER (Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report) submitted 

 2019 Regular CDBG-$5,659.63 remains; 98% expended 

 2020 Regular CDBG-$519,774.55 remains ($402,700 held for Balt Street Redesign) Other activities slated 

for completion by Dec 31, 2021.; 36% expended - 10 activities open 

 2021 Regular CDBG-$806,626.67 (new grant) all 7 Public Service activities under contract, 2 major 

activities (Balt Street Redesign and YMCA Riverside Dehumidification) funds released and YMCA has 

contracts in hand. Two facilities projects have completed Environmental Review process and we await 

HUD Release of Funds which are due. Contracts will be signed before December 31, 2021.; 1% 

expended. - 16 activities open 

 CDBG-CV (CARES ACT CDBG)-Cumberland received CV 1 and CV3 funds totaling $596,161 which 

funded 7 activities. Two activities are completed. $461,702.10 remains. Youth Center activity is under 

sub recipient contract and can start immediately. Broadband/Technology grant is billed quarterly from 

the South Cumberland Library to provide laptops and hotspots to patrons. Emergency Homeless 

Prevention funds are available, contracted and underway at 2 locations. Small Business Grant funds 

have been returned from CEDC.; 23% expended.  



 

Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Monthly Activity 

Sept 

2021 

Repor

t 

Original 

Bud ERR 

Contrac

t 

Funds 

Exp   

Project Year 

Original 

Budget     Expended Remain 

2019 Slush (Final) 2019 $5,659.63     $0.00 $5,659.63 

2019 Total Funds   $5,659.63 ERR 

Contrac

t Expended $5,659.63 

Baltimore Street Redesign 2020 

$402,700.0

0 x 

Release

d $0.00 $402,700.00 

HRDC Emerg. Homeless Prevention 2020 $25,000.00 x x $20,247.17 $4,752.83 

South Penn Playground 2020 $37,500.00 x x $37,500.00 $0.00 

Admin 2020 

$110,065.2

0 x x $77,821.64 $32,243.56 

Fair Housing 2020 $8,454.00 x x $8,254.20 $199.80 

YMCA Gilchrist HVAC 2020 $54,000.00 x x $36,000.00 $18,000.00 

AHEC Dental Access 2020 $8,000.00 x x $5,889.15 $2,110.85 

Incredible Yrs. Parenting Fam. Junct. 2020 $7,000.00 x x $5,644.12 $1,355.88 

PHA FCH Sidewalks Ph. 2 2020 $50,000.00 x x $0.00 $50,000.00 

Constitution Park Inclusive 

Playground Ph. 2 2020 $65,000.00 x x $62,638.82 $2,361.18 

HRDC Transitional Homeless Shelter 2020 $6,000.00 x x $0.00 $6,000.00 

2020 PI Slush (final) 2020 $50.45     $0.00 $50.45 

2020 Grant Totals   

$773,769.6

5     

$253,995.1

0 $519,774.55 

Baltimore St. Redesign 2021 

$232,721.0

0 Released     $232,721.00 

HRDC Rental Rehabilitation 2021 $19,300.00 

underwa

y     $19,300.00 

YMCA Riverside Dehumidification 2021 

$200,368.0

0 Released x   $200,368.00 

Admin. 2021 

$126,426.0

0 x     $126,426.00 

Ind. Cost 2021 $15,120.00 x     $15,120.00 

Fair Housing 2021 $8,454.00 x     $8,454.00 

YMCA Gilchrist HVA Repl. Ph. 2 2021 $48,520.00 

RROF 

pend     $48,520.00 

AHEC Emerg. Dental Access 2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00 

Assoc. Charities Long Term 2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00 

Assoc. Charities Short Term 2021 $5,000.00 x x   $5,000.00 

PHA JFV Sidewalk Imps 2021 $35,000.00 

RROF 

pend     $35,000.00 

FCRC IPV 2021 $9,500.00 x x   $9,500.00 

Targeted Foot & Bike Patrol 2021 $3,961.00 x x   $3,961.00 

Jane's Place Inc. 2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00 



YMCA Food Prog. Trans. Hous Shelt 2021 $5,000.00 x x   $5,000.00 

Constitution Park/Splashpad 2021 $87,750.00       $87,750.00 

2021 Grant Totals         $0.00 $809,120.00 

              

Program Income July 2021 $5.32 

2020 

Adm       

Program Income Aug 2021 $5.32 

2020 

Adm       

Program Income Sept 2021 $5.31 

2020 

Adm       

Program Income             

Total PI  2021   $15.95         

          Expended Remaining 

Total          

$253,995.1

0 

$1,334,554.1

8 

          

Total All 

Yrs 

$1,334,554.1

8 

as of 10/28/21 post Jul., Aug., Sep.  

2021 Draw             

 

 

 

Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

September 2021 

 

(Prepared by T. Hast & K. McKenney who is now on Medical Leave as of 9/13) 

 Prepared and distributed the September 8th Historic Preservation Commission meeting agenda and packets 

 Assisted the HPC with their 9/8/21 meeting. (No COA/RCA to review) 

 Tax Incentive application review for 117 Greene Street was approved for recommendation to M&CC. 

 Historic Planer & Preservation Coordinator announced she will be on medical leave as of Sept. 13. HPC 

minutes state: “She is unsure how long she will be gone or if she will be back as a City employee.” 

 MHT free virtual training to held MHT Oct. 28 & 29, shared with HPC. 

 Past forward NTHP virtual training to be held Nov. 2-5, shared with HPC (fee covered by training funds) 

 RFP draft is ready – charting a path to engage the public. 

 Requested assistance from HPC to complete the Preservation Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Comptroller’s Office   
September 2021 

 

Cash Flow: 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of September 2021.   

 

On September 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $21.5 million.  Receipts exceeded disbursements by $3.4 

million resulting in a cash balance of $24.9 million at September 30, 2021.    

 

As of September 30, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

     

     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 4,744,961$      

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2022 6,422,108$   588,347$        (43,986)$      3,468,585$   -$                 3,497,884$      

FY 2021 789,670        1,447              (1,478)          142,430        -                   647,209           

FY 2020 413,065        -                 -               47,412          -                   365,653           

FY 2019 72,356          -                 -               5,613            -                   66,743             

FY 2018 58,519          -                 -               402               -                   58,117             

FY 2017 27,118          -                 -               -                    -                   27,118             

FY 2016 24,809          -                 -               -                    -                   24,809             

FY 2015 22,747          -                 -               -                    -                   22,747             

FY 2014 13,669          -                 -               -                    -                   13,669             

FY 2013 9,339            -                 -               -                    -                   9,339               

FY 2012 5,574            -                 -               -                    -                   5,574               

FY 2011 3,109            -                 -               -                    -                   3,109               

Prior FY's 2,990            -                 -               -                    -                   2,990               

7,865,073$   589,794$        (45,464)$      3,664,442$   -$                 4,744,961$      

 

$1,389,029 

1,634

776,999

1,330,222

0

$3,497,884 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA) funds received in advance and bond proceeds restricted to associated capital projects and 

expenditures.   

 



Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 21,476,502$    12,874,797$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 12,780,492      -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Less:

Disbursements 9,366,528        -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 24,890,466$    12,874,797$    

Restricted 11,743,469$    6,987$              

Cash and Investment Summary

September 30, 2021

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 
Restricted Cash

9/1/2021 Increase Utilization 9/30/2021

Police Seizures 108,608$           1,176$           -$               109,784$           

Bowers Trust 50,709               2,870             -                 53,579                

Street Improvement -                      -                  -                 -                      

GOB 21 3,732,074          309                 -                 3,732,383          

ARPA Funds 7,795,964          708                 55,046          7,741,626          

Other 56,113               -                  -                 56,113                

11,743,468$     5,063$           55,046$        11,693,485$      

Restricted Investments

9/1/2021 Increase Utilization 9/30/2021

DDC 6,987$               -$               -$               6,987$                 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 



Available Bond Proceeds

9/1/2021 Issue Utilization 9/30/2021

CDA 2015 185,713$            -$               -$                    185,713$           

CDA 2019 2,325,328           -                 -                       2,325,328          

G0B 21 3,732,074           -                 (308)                     3,732,382          

6,243,115$         -$               (308)$                  6,243,424$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

9/1/2021 Issue Utilization 9/30/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                       -                      

78" Pipeline Debt 6,075,000           -                 -                       6,075,000          

78" Pipeline  Grant 46,338,080         -                 -                       46,338,080         
 

The GOB21 $308 balance increase in September was for interest earned.  

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place and is on hold pending access being granted by CSX.  Phase 4 planning phase is 

underway in FY22. The 78” pipeline project is budgeted to begin construction during FY22, but is delayed 

pending Army Corp of Engineers approval and private property easement or acquisition. 

 

Utility Collections:  

 

Total past due peak fluctuations continue to range from a high of $105K on October 1st, 2021 to a low of 

$50K on May 7th, 2021.  As of October 1, 2021, the total past due 30 days or more is $105K for 845 

customers and an additional 161 suspended customers ($95K past due).  Past due from suspended 

customers continues to fluctuate.   

 

There is an upward trend in customers at risk for shut off and those eligible for service termination. 

Compared to August 2021, 25 additional customers are eligible for service termination, up to 111 from 86.  

Amounts past due 60 days or more have increased by $13K from $4,200 to $16,900.    

 

The City continues to provide communications of where to seek financial assistance, collaborate with 

financial assistance providers and offer four (4) month payment plans. 

 

 
 

 

 

 



COVID-19: 

 

Funding 

 

On March 11th, the U.S. President signed the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  The bill includes $350 billion 

for state, local and tribal government relief and is said to be more weighted to states with lower population.  

The City is receiving $19,595,850 (50% in the calendar year 2021 and the second half one (1) year after).  On 

June 1, 2021, the first 50% was received in the amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued guidance in May 

2021 providing greater details on the eligible uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page guidance 

document called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 

 Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical 

expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff 

 

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency, including economic 

harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector 

 

 Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services to the extent of 

the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic 

 

 Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who have and will 

bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical infrastructure sectors 

 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand 

access to broadband internet 

 

 

 

CARES Act funding previously received and utilized by the City totals $688,750 for hazard pay, COVID-

19 testing events, City Hall rotunda monitoring, software, unemployment claims, as well as lost revenue, 

and personal protective equipment to guard against COVID-19.   

 

 

 

 

Funding (as of September 30th, 2021) 

 

o Source and Utilization: 

 



Funding Source  Awarded  Utilization  

Department of Justice           39,559 

     Hazard Pay             39,559 

Allegany County Health Department           24,635 

     PPE

          General             18,440 

          Facilities and Equipment               6,195 

US Stimulus Care Act Relief           54,801 

     Lost Revenue             54,801 

Allegany County CARES Act Passthrough         583,176 

    Hazard Pay           231,118 

    City Hall Rotunda Monitor               7,714 

    Unemployment Claims               6,366 

    COVID Testing Events             18,014 

    Software             39,967 

    PPE

          General             32,709 

          Facilities and Equipment           128,867 

    Business Loan Program             50,000 

CDBG           55,000 

     Hazard (Premium) Pay             55,000 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)    19,595,850 

     Respond to the health emergency                       - 

          PPE

               General                       - 

               Facilities and Equipment                       - 

     Premium Pay           833,952 

     Revenue Loss        1,224,870 

     Infrastructure Investments

          Water                       - 

          Sewer                       - 

          Broadband                       - 

     Total:  $20,353,022  $    2,747,572  
 

o Funds available for use.  

 
General Fund Quarterly Budget Review: 

 

The table below depicts the General Fund FY22 budget status through Sept 30, 2021 and its comparison to 

the prior year. 

 



YTD Thru 

Sept 30

Adopted 

Budget
%age

YTD Thru 

Sept 30

Adopted 

Budget
%age

Revenues

Taxes 10,780,170$   12,611,449$ 85.5% 10,973,502$   12,701,280$ 86.4%

Licenses & Permits 13,610           102,700       13.3% 18,033           122,900       14.7%

Intergovernmental 1,042,602       3,625,797     28.8% 553,985         3,089,824     17.9%

Charges for Services 312,331         1,624,700     19.2% 297,790         1,569,450     19.0%

Fines, Forfeitures & Interest 18,847           40,400         46.7% 12,897           59,200         21.8%

Miscellaneous 58,581           1,254,100     4.7% 51,618           982,000       5.3%

Financing Proceeds -                4,718,304     0.0% -                2,240,474     0.0%

Interfund Transfers 2,496,686       2,546,849     98.0% 2,539,172       2,651,374     95.8%

   Total Revenue and other financing sources 14,722,827     26,524,299   55.5% 14,446,998     23,416,502   61.7%

Expenditures

General Government 526,200         1,776,048     29.6% 367,634         1,786,435     20.6%

Public Safety 2,797,243       13,678,259   20.5% 2,477,384       11,684,675   21.2%

Public Works 490,684         2,737,782     17.9% 420,086         2,740,055     15.3%

Recreation 294,673         878,527       33.5% 303,143         708,834       42.8%

Community Dev & Housing 273,945         1,373,059     20.0% 306,224         1,359,178     22.5%

Debt Service 254,366         3,179,707     8.0% 85,922           3,097,380     2.8%

Operating Transfers 13,380           4,498,922     0.3% 130,044         1,710,223     7.6%

   Total Expenditures and other financing uses 4,650,491       28,122,304   16.5% 4,090,437       23,086,780   17.7%

Surplus (Deficit) 10,072,336$   (1,598,005)$  10,356,561$   329,722$      

1,599,047     -                (328,067)      

Increase (Decrease) in unassigned Fund balance 10,072,336$   1,042$         10,356,561$   1,655$         

(Creation) utilization Restricted/nonspendable fund 

balance

City of Cumberland 

FY 2022 Comparison to FY 2021 General Fund

FY 2022 FY 2021

 
Due to the timing of most real estate taxes being invoiced once per year in July, a large surplus is typical 

in the first quarter.  We are not overly concerned about any of the actual to budget or actual to prior year 

variances at this point, but we are noting the following in FY22 when compared to FY21:  

 

Revenue 

 Taxes are down $193K compared to the same period last year.  Real estate tax revenue is down 

year-over-year by $199K, personal property corporate personal tax is down by $40K, and 

Enterprise Zone reimbursement is down $30K.  Property tax credits are down $55K and 

hotel/motel tax is up $23K.  We projected a decrease of 1.3% for real estate taxes.  The expected 

reduction in assessable base is responsible for the real estate tax decrease.  The personal property 

tax is likely due to a timing difference between FY22 and FY21 tax billings.  The difference in the 

Enterprise Zone reimbursement results from the varying level of reimbursable enterprise credits in 

each fiscal year.   

 Intergovernmental revenue is higher by $489K.  It is due to the addition of $600K in ARPA funding 

and increase in highway user revenue, reduced by the reduction in state income tax received year-

over-year in September.  

 Financing proceeds – the new FY22 debt issuance is expected for December 2021. 

 Interfund transfers –Sewer Fund Pilot is down by $41K over the prior year due to reduced net 

book value resulting from an additional year of depreciation.  New asset additions during FY21 

did not exceed the value of depreciation.   

 

Expenditures 

 General government expenditures are higher in FY22 than during the same period last year by 

$158K.  This is caused by a one-time expense of $49K forgiveness of business loans made with 

CARES Act funding in Department 32 City Hall, the timing differences of capital expenditures and 



the timing of the LOGOS software maintenance expenditure in Department 33 IT, the timing 

differences of City Solicitor expenditures in Department 25 City Solicitor, the payment of premium 

pay, vehicle tracking software, and timing of vehicle maintenance charges in Department 51 

Vehicle Maintenance, FY22 camera system upgrades in Department 71 Municipal Service Center, 

and city administrator recruitment costs in Department 10, City Council; reduced by the 

temporary vacancy in the City Administrator position in Department 12 City Administrator and 

the changes in the health insurance maximum funding equivalent for Department 85 Insurance, 

account 11601 resulting from variations and timing differences among employee enrollment or 

unenrollment and the billing from Cigna. 

 Public Safety is up by $320K in FY22 over FY21 primarily due to the payment of premium pay in 

FY22 with ARPA revenue and increased uniformed officer payroll and benefits costs in 

Department 40 Police. 

 Public Works expenditures are up by $71K due to the timing of posting electricity expenditures for 

Department 59 Street Lighting and increased expenditures for traffic control, auto and truck 

repairs, and payment of premium pay in FY22 with ARPA revenue in Department 56 Street 

Maintenance. 

 Recreation expenditures represent 42.8% of the FY21 annual budget compared to 33.5% through 

September FY 22.  During FY21, swimming pool expenses and revenue exceeded expectation for 

the year as we included a 50% reduction in budgeted activity due to COVID.  The pool was open 

much more than anticipated during FY 21 which results in the higher % of budget, whereas in 

FY22 a reduction in budgeted activity is not present.  

 Community and economic development expenditures are down by $32K primarily due to the 

reduced level of neighborhood revitalization project expenditures in the first quarter of FY22 

compared to FY21.   

 Debt Service is $168K greater over the prior year due to the May FY21 CDA 2014 10 and 15 year 

payment made in July of FY22. 

 Operating transfer expenditures are lower in the first quarter of FY22 compared to FY21 due to the 

general fund capital project activity level and the timing of debt draws.   

   

Health Care Claims Analysis 

 

The claims status can fluctuate widely from month to month.  It is something we monitor closely, but the 

earlier in the year the less concerned we are about variances.  It is too early in the year to draw conclusion 

on expected performance.    

 

The table below compares our FY22 YTD health care plan status to FY21.  Key points are as follows: 

 

 Through Sept 30th we have a $228K surplus compared to $158K last year. 

 A key figure to watch is our performance ratio.  The annual rates are established by estimating 

claims and adding a 15% “corridor” as a cushion for overages.  A performance ratio of 100% 

indicates that we are at the expected claims rate.   

 Members of the group pledge a “cross-share” that can be used to cover deficits of other members.   

 Our “potential refund” is the balance after cross share which is the surplus less any anticipated 

cross-share. 

 

Received Pending %age Dollars

Sep-21 996,745    -           -          792,393         23,529     227,881   88.71% 22.5% (51,273)  (25,245)         202,636       

Sep-20 1,040,001 -           113,030  999,862         4,835       158,004   97.53% 22.5% (35,551)  (29,238)         128,766       

Month

Total 

Deposits

Reinsurance 

Net Monthly 

Claims Paid

CIGNA 

Refunds

Surplus   

(Deficit)

Performance 

Ratio

Pledged Cross Anticipated 

Cross Share 

Needed

Balance 

After Cross 

Share 

 



 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Jeff Silka 

       City Administrator 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

. Engineering Division monthly report for November, 2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 

III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 

Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 

gravity line that parallels the Canal 

Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 

replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design UPDATE -  WRA received notice from CSX on 7/7/21 stating 

that they would no longer allow access in yard for any 

investigative or rehab activities. This decision was reviewed 

and confimed by Alex Saar (PE in Jacksonville office) on 

10/29/21. City now assessing legal route of obtaining access to 

site.

MDI 11/24/2021

2008 06-08-S Interceptor Sewer to Evitts Creek 

Pump Station Phase IV

This is the sewer along Evitts Creek 

upstream of the Pump Station. Project is 

to evaluate existing line and determine if 

repair or replacement is best option.

Design UPDATE - Engineer (GD&F) working on preliminary report, 

with occasional support from City. Sewer line was cameraed by 

USG on the week of 11/15. Results of CCTV inspection will be 

included in final preliminary report, expected to be delivered by 

end of year.

MDI 11/24/2021

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 

Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 

per USACOE inspection

Construction UPDATE - Carl Belt and sub-contractors have completed this 

project, as of 11/22/21. A few small items still need to be 

completed per punch list prior to payment of retainage and 

final project closeout.

MDI 11/24/2021

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 

keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 

modified digester because the 

modifications will make it impossible to 

revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 

and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 

project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 

Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 

Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 

Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 

Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  

This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 

the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 

done through the Cumberland MPO and 

consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 

and bikes along the Potomac River 

between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 

Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  

Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

RLS 8/9/2019

2015 16-15-M 2015 Fall Tree Removal Hazard Tree Removal Construction UPDATE Contractor has completed project.  This will be the PTE 4/29/20162015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 

future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 

on line.

Planning No CHANGE Project continues. Staff are taking regular 

scheduled stream samples for e-Coli analysis at this time.  

Rainy days (once a month) are the target for sampling at this 

time.

RJK 11/23/2021

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 

Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 

Town Center project is to reopen and 

improve Baltimore Street, which is 

currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 

to vehicular traffic while maintaining 

elements of the mall.

Design UPDATED - The PS&E package was resubmitted to MDOT 

SHA on Oct. 15th. Enginnering has received review comments 

from the District #6 Office, but still await review comments 

from the other MDOT offices.

JRD 11/24/2021

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 

Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 

Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 

remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 

construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

Page 1 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 

Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning NO CHANGE -  RFP for design phase of project has been 

prepared and will be advertised in early August. Construction 

phase also expected to commence in FY22.

MDI 7/22/2021

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 

CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 

with Consent Decree

Design NO CHANGE - Design work is on hold until further discussions 

are held with USACE about gaining their approval for the 

project. There is no schedule for completing the acquisitions at 

this time.

RLS 7/27/2021

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 

Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 

Flood Control Project is expected to 

maintain the easements along the Flood 

Control Project, however the area along 

Wills Creek and other areas were never 

given any comments until the Corps of 

Engineers standards changed.  

Completion of this project is necessary to 

allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 

on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 

other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 

been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 

removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 

Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 

SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction UPDATED - This work is now complete and awaiting final 

invoicing from MDOT SHA

RLS 11/23/2021

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development
This is not and Engineering Project, but 

included here to cover future department 

work with the development.

Design NO CHANGE - Phases 1 & 2 of the Cumberland Gateway 

project has moved into construction. The Department will 

support future phases for stormwater management reviews 

and traffic design support.

RLS 3/26/2021

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 

Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 

replacement a more detailed Water Model 

analysis of the City's system will be done 

to make sure the issues are being 

properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE - The project has been awarded to Carl Belt Inc, and 

was approved by MDE on Sept. 15, 2021. A preconstruction 

meeting was held on 10/5/2021.  The contractor was notified 

that the earliest they may start receiving pipe is sometime in 

Nov. 2021. The contractor will need to provide a construction 

schedule for approval.

JRD 10/2/2021

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design UPDATE - This project is waiting on authorization from MDOT 

to move into the final engineering stage.

RLS 11/23/2021

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design UPDATE - The project is waiting for permits from the USACE 

and for some property to be acquired to allow the project to be 

bid.

RLS 11/23/2021

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 

and recycling collection bid process

Planning UPDATE  Receiving proposals to extend the contract for 

FY23.  Noble Environmental (Mountianview Landfill) submitted 

an acceptable 1-year extension.

Burgmeier's Hauling was contacted to provide a proposal for 

hauling to Mountianview Landfill for the 1-year extension 

consideration. 

The contract allows for one more 1-year extension for FY24; to 

be reviewed by December 2022.

RJK 11/23/2021

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 

Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 

blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 

rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

Page 2 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate 

Issues

Project involves determining a path 

forward regarding the supplying of PA 

residents with water

N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with 

PA regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 

Damages to Flood Risk Management 

Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 

provide funding to address flood control 

issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due 

to the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The 

City is looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 

financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - The bridge has been opened for one lane of 

traffic. The bridge will be replaced in the future.

RLS 2/26/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to 

CSX negotiations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining 

walls at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 

and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 

demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 

to replace current filter building with a new 

membrane/GAC building in the future. 

The City is required to perform a pilot 

study to validate the technology we are 

proposing to use.

Study NO CHANGE - The pilot study is testing is complete and a 

draft of the final report has been reviewed/commented on by 

City Staff. Once the report is finalized, a formal report will be 

provided to the M&CC.

RLS 7/27/2021

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 

properties within the City Limits which 

include blighted properties and recent 

demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 11/23/2021

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 

Public Owned Properties within the City 

Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 

Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 11/23/2021

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning UPDATE Compliance work continues. RJK 11/22/2021

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 

Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 

Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 

down to 480V to improve the safety of the 

building and to adequately protect our 

equipment.

Construction UPDATE- Contractor (S&S) has completed this project and 

both Switches are now fully operational. Contractor is working 

on finalizing items on punch list that was developed by Century 

Engineering. Final project closeout expected by end of year.

MDI 11/24/2021

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 

grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 

well as looking into sealing all concrete 

driving surfaces

Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 

concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 

determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining 

(CIPP) all sanitary sewer lines within city.

Planning NO CHANGE - Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by 

sewer dept, have developed a preliminary cost estimate. 

Awaiting updated list from most recent cleaning and cameraing 

prior to moving forward with project.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 

for Public Works

Design UPDATE - Public works dept. is nearing completion of fill 

placement at Site #1 (behind field). E&S site plan for site #2 

(behind pool) has been completed and approved by ACSCD. 

This site will be prepped to receive fill in the near future.

MDI 11/1/2421

Page 3 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2020 11-20-WFP Koon Dam Repairs Concrete repairs to the dam structure 

(spillway and downstream face) per the 

annual dam inspection recommendations.

Construction UPDATE - Belt has completed all sidewalk repairs as of 

10/1/21. Sub-contractor Allegheny Restoration has completed 

all budgeted spillway repairs as of 11/5/21. Only approx. half of 

spillway repairs in original scope of work were repaired due to 

unforseen issues with concrete on spillway causing early usage 

of all budgeted square footage. Remaining repairs will be 

completed in a future project. Project closeout anticipated next 

week.

MDI 11/24/2021

2020 12-20-RE Long Field Upgrades - Phase 1 Improvements to Long Field Concession 

and Restroom area. Upgrades include 

electrical improvements.

Construction NO CHANGE - Completed SourceWell contracts with Carl Belt 

(sitework) and S&S Electric (electrical work) on 6/9/21. 

Contractors waited until completion of baseball season prior to 

initiation of work, and will be on site in the next couple weeks. 

Work includes concessions and restroom upgrades as well as 

field work.

MDI 7/22/2021

2020 13-20-WWTP CSO Nine Minimum Controls Annual 

Review

A requirement of our LTCP and NPDES 

Report to look at these controls annually

NO CHANGE  - NMC report spring 2021; finalized in May. Met 

with Public Works (WW and Sewer) to update NMC language 

for 2022.

RJK 11/23/2021

2020 14-20-M Carver Building Repairs Project to repair damage to the Carver 

Building

2020 16-20-M Queen City Drive ADA Improvements Project will include upgrading sidewalk for 

ADA compliance along Queen City Drive 

at corners of Bedford and Frederick 

Streets, below McMullen Bridge.

Design NO CHANGE - Part of CDBG 5-year plan. Developing a set of 

bid specifications to put to bid around March 2021. Bid 

documents ready for final internal review.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 17-20-WWTP CSO Long-Term Control Plan 

Projects/Schedule Review

Correspondences with MDE regarding the 

LTCP Projects and the Consent Decree 

(CO) end date: October 1, 2023.

N/A UPDATE-  All jurisdictions and AquaLaw  to met with MDE  on 

the CO extension process on November 5, 2021.  MDE 

requires a letter with the official request and supporting 

documentation as next step.  This Letter was sent November 

19.  

RJK 11/23/2021

2020 29-20-S Locust Grove Force Main & LaVale 

Water Main Replacement

Joint project between Allegany County 

Public Works & LaVale Sanitary 

Commission to replace the force main 

from the new Locust Grove Pump Station 

and replace water main to LaVale.

NEW - 

2020 30-20-SWM Grow West Facility Expansion SWM Review for proposed expansion of 

Grow West MD Facility @ the industrial 

park.

Construction NO CHANGE - Contractor continues construction of 

expansion. City monitoring SWM situation at incomplete stage, 

as rainwater collection tanks have not been installed. 

MDI 10/8/2021

2021 2-21-WWTP Influent Screening System Upgrade Design and replacement of a new influent 

screening system at the headworks of the 

WWTP.

Design NO CHANGE - Low bidder for design services phase of project 

was Gwin Dobson and Foreman, at a price of $70,000. Kickoff 

meeting was held on 5/19/21. Engineer expects to have 

engineering report completed by early November.

MDI 10/8/2021

2021 4-21-W Route 220 20" Water Main 

Replacement

Project to replace the 20" water main in 

Route 220. The water line from I-68 to the 

State Prison is currently owned by the 

City. Discussion are being held between 

the City and County to partner on the 

project or transfer the asset to the 

County.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project is in the planning stages in 

conjunction with Allegany County.   

RLS 4/21/2021

Page 4 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2021 6-21-RE Constitution Park Wading Pool Filter 

Renovation

Replace the cracked filter and other 

improvements to the mechanical building 

equipment for the wading pool.

NEW -    

2021 7-21-WFP 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale NO CHANGE - The timber sale bids have been returned and 

an award issued to American Hardwood Industries.

RLS 7/27/2021

2021 8-21-WWTP SCADA System Integration Solicit bids for a qualified Industrial 

Control System Integrator to complete the 

Water/Wastewater SCADA System 

integration.

NO CHANGE - This is a project to secure integrator services 

to support both the Water Filtration Plant and Water 

Reclamation Facilities   

RLS 4/21/2021

2021 9-21-M Municipal Service Center Security 

Fence

Installation of a security fence at the 

Municipal Service Center

Construction UPDATE - Submittals have been approved, and material for 

this project has been ordered by Long Fence. We are currently 

waiting for an update that gives us a firmer ETA in terms of 

when the materials will be available. 

JAT 11/24/2021

2021 10-21-M Undocumented Rights-of-Way Decide how undocumented rights-of-way 

should be dedicated and what form of 

dedication is need to prevent the rights-of-

ways from accidentally being sold.

Study UPDATE -  A layer has been created in GIS that can be used 

to track the undocument rights-of-way.

JRD 11/24/2021

2021 12-21-WWTP Industrial Pretreatment USPI CWT 

Organics Permit Application

An application to discharge industrial 

wastewater as a Centralized Waste 

Treatment facility (Categorical Permit 

request by existing Significant Industrial 

User USPI) 

Planning COMPLETE - Permit issued to USPI, effective date was 

November 22, 2021.

 


RJK 11/23/2021

13-21-W Fayette Street Water Main 

Replacement and Street Repair

Replacement of watermain in Fayette 

Street from Allegany Street to Luteman 

Road, and the repair/repaving of the 

street as needed.

Construction UPDATE - Project required development of an ESC Site Plan 

and SOW. These were created and approved by ACSD and 

MDE on 10/14/21. Construction (using City forces) began on 

10/18/21. Project will take multiple months to complete.

MDI 10/22/2021

2021 14-21-RE Constitution Park Splash Pad The installation of a splash pad and 

surrounding recreational area in 

Constitution Park.

Planning NO CHANGE - A potential site for the splash pad at the pool 

was approved by M&CC. Engineering has been in contact with 

Sparks@Play to discuss design considerations for both the 

splash pad, demolition of the pool deck, and other needed 

preparations for the work. Currently seeking guidance from the 

steering committee & M&CC regarding what splash pad 

equipment/look we want for this project.

JAT 10/4/2021

2021 15-21-W WATER DISTRIBUTION ANALYSIS 

and CIP UPDATE 2021

Water system engineering analysis, 

updated CIP recommendations, 

particularly concerning the Fort Hill 

Reservoir, and Asset Management Info 

for pump stations, PRV Stations and 

water tanks.

Planning NEW - The EADS Group, Inc. was awarded the bid on 

11/16/21. Kickoff meeting will be held on 12/1/21.

DTG 11/23/2021

Page 5 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2021 16-21-M Downtown ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of 

the curb ramps for compliance with the 

latest ADA requirements at the following 

locations: Baltimore/Mechanic intersection 

on the southwest and northwest corners, 

Liberty/Dexter intersection at the 

southeast and southwest corners, 

Centre/Dexter intersection at the 

southeast and southwest corners, and 

Centre/Fredrick intersection on the 

northeastern side.

Planning NO CHANGE - This is a new Project, a preliminary cost 

estimate will need to be developed in order to determine the 

amount of funding needed.

JRD 10/5/2021

2021 19-21-M South Street ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of 

curb ramps for compliance with the latest 

ADA requirements along South Street 

between Oldtown Road and Industrial 

Boulevard.

Design UPDATE - Engineering continues to make progress on the 

drawings and specifications for this project. Currently working 

out specifics on a few of the more complicated ADA ramps on 

South/First and South/Second Streets and associated 

specifications and details needed for those areas.

JAT 11/24/2021

2021 20-21-M Engineering Database Migration This project will implement the migration 

of data from the Engineering 

Department's drawing database and 

project database to the Laserfiche 

document management system including 

the transfer of the scanned images of the 

Department's drawings from the file 

server into Laserfiche and the collection 

of additional metadata for each image.

Planning UPDATE - Working with MCCi (the City's Laserfiche 

consultant), in consultation with Engineeing Dept. and the IT 

Dept., has developed a custom metadata template and a 

custom form to assist the Engineering Dept with migrating 

scanned images of the Enginnering drawings into Laserfiche.  

The new template and form are currently being tested by the 

Engineering Department.  In the near future Engineering, IT, 

and MCCi will be working together to create a replaecement for 

the Engineering Project Index database in Laserfiche.

JRD 11/24/2021

2021 21-21-WFP Water Allocation Permit Renewal PA 

DEP

The Water Allocation Permit is required to 

be renewed every 25 years. The City will 

use Gwin, Dobson and Foreman to work 

through the permit and establish how 

much flow we can pull from the reservoirs.

Permitting NEW -    

2021 22-21-P General City Paving This project paved Merchants Alley 

Parking Lot (Mill/Patch/Overlay) and Kelly 

Road along the southern face of the Grow 

West Facility (Full Depth reconstruct)

Construction NEW - Merchants Alley Parking Lot has been repaved, and 

portion of Kelly Road is soth of the Grow West Facility is 

currently receiving the full depth reconstruction.

JRD 11/24/2021

2021 23-21-WFP 2021 Lake Koon and Gordon Annual 

Dam Inspection

Project to inspect the Dams per PADEP 

requirements

Inspection NEW - Annual PA dam inspections conducted by EADS was 

completed on 11/10/2021. 

MDI 11/24/2021

2021 26-21-FPM Removal of Potomac Industrial Dam 

at Blue Bridge

Project to remove the industrial dam in 

the Potomac River under the Blue Bridge 

to Ridgeley. Water & Land Solutions will 

be setting up a private commercial 

mitigation bank to fund construction. This 

project is related City Project 9-15-M

Planning NEW -    

Page 6 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects November 30, 2021

2021 27-21-T Maryland Ave & Williams St Traffic 

Study

Study to investigate the potential 

realignment of Maryland Avenue at its 

intersection with Williams Street for future 

development in the Rolling Mill area. BBA 

performed the study using CAMPO 

funding.

Study NEW -    

2021 28-21-M Municipal Service Center Pole 

Building

Project to construct a Pole Building at the 

MSC to store equipment.

Design NEW -    Engineering is in the process of compiling 

specifications and design drawings for this project.

JAT 11/24/2021

2021 30-21-M Sustainable Communities Program 

Renewal

Sustainable Communities Program 

Renewal documentation. The program 

allows the City to access grant sources 

and is required to be updated every 5 

years.

Planning NEW -    

Page 7 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By

Date of 

Update

PUBLIC WORKS Curbside Recycling Curbside recycling program started in the 

City of Cumberland July 1, 2014

Ongoing UPDATE Outreach to residents; monthly articles in the Times-

News and Facebook. 

RJK 23-Nov-21

PUBLIC WORKS Solid Waste Management 

Board

County Board for planning and discussion 

of County-wide recycling and solid waste 

issues

Ongoing NO CHANGE Merger of Waste Management with Advanced 

Disposal was announced on Friday October 30, 2020.  GFL owned 

Mountainview Landfill as part of the merger divestiture. Now Noble 

Environmental owns now Mountainview Landfill.

Mountainview Landfill is open at least 1 more contract year (Noble 

provided a contract extension request for FY23).

Awaiting FY23 contract extension price proposal from Burgmeier's 

Hauling.

FY24 1-year contract extension years to resume Fall 2022. 

RJK 23-Nov-21

WWTP Cumberland Pretreatment 

Program

City Ordinance No. 3251 regulates 

industrial and significant dischargers to 

Cumberland's sewer and POTW.  There 

are 4 Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) 

permitted under this Ordinance.  Program 

may also regulate non-significant users 

that pose a threat or cause problems to 

the system or POTW.

Regulatory UPDATE

Received a CWT Permit Application from USPI May 27, 2021.  

CWT Permit issued November 22, 2021.

FCI inspection took place November 17.

 

RJK 23-Nov-21

Program Projects Update November 30, 2021

Page 8 of 10

11/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By

Date of 

Update

Program Projects Update November 30, 2021

WWTP POTW NPDES Permit Requirements for compliance Annual/As 

Needed

NO CHANGE - Renewal application mailed June 1, 2018.  Permit 

expires April 2020.  MDE conference call took place on July 7, 

2020. Draft permit received July 27th.  Second DRAFT received 

on September 1st, with conference call taken place September 21 

in regards to finalized language.

Draft Permit reviewed by EPA in November; comments by EPA to 

MDE have triggered further drafting of sections of the Permit 

pertaining to primarily to the CSO program.

City has retained the services of AquaLaw, specializing in 

wastewater regulatory/permit reviews and legal counsel.  AquaLaw 

will participate in reviewing the next draft of the permit, any 

revisions that follow and the final permit; in the best interest of the 

City.

Anticipated issue date: unknown at this time.

RJK 23-Nov-21

WWTP/CSO CSO Consent Decree 

Compliance Reporting

Reporting/Inspections Semi-

Annual/As 

Needed

NO CHANGE The next semi-annual report mailed by January 10, 

2022.  Currently the Consent Decree expires April 2023. 

RJK 23-Nov-21

WFP NPDES Permit Requirements for compliance NO CHANGE    RJK 23-Nov-21

Watershed Evitts Creek Steering 

Committee

Cross-jurisdictional committee working on 

source water protection efforts.

Quarterly UPDATE October meeting to took place on 10/21; in-person 

meeting at Cumberland Valley Township Building, Centerville, PA

RJK 23-Nov-21

Page 9 of 10

11/29/2021



 

Complete

Construction

Construction Bidding

Construction Closeout

Design

Inspection

N/A

Planning

RFP 

Study



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for October 2021

















File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 17, 2021, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

September 7, 2021



4 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 
2nd Floor Conference Room 
Tuesday, August 17, 2021; 6:00 p.m. 
  
The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 
meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (3) of the General Provisions Article of 
the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss the potential acquisition of a property located along 
Messick Road. 
 
MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 
Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  
 
PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 
Frazier, and Laurie Marchini. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Mike Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 
Woodring, City Clerk; Charles Ternent, Chief of Police; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller; Robert 
Smith, City Engineer; Matt Miller, Executive Director-CEDC; Stu Czapski, CEDC Economic 
Development Specialist.   
 
  



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

Cumberland City Hall, 57 N. Liberty St. 

 

DATE:    September 07, 2021 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

1. 5:30 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting to discuss letters 

of interest received for the vacant city council seat, as provided for by Section 3-305 (b) (1) 

of the General Provision's Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland 

2. Closed session 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into open session 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Roll Call 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 Councilman Joseph P. George 
 

Also Present: Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk;  

V. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of Closed Meetings 

Mayor Morriss announced that closed sessions had been held August 31, 2021 at 5:00 

p.m. and September 7, 2021 at 5:15 p.m. and read into the record summaries of those 

sessions which are attached hereto and made a part of these minutes as required under 

Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland. 



VI. Presentations 

1. Recognition of Firefighter Isaiah Carrington, Firefighter Nathaniel Snyder, and Firefighter 

Samuel Martin upon their successful completion of the Firefighter Recruit Training 

approved by the Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute.   

Interim Fire Chief Shannon Adams introduced and recognized each firefighter and 

provided background on the course at the academy that each completed. He noted that 

each firefighter had already had EMT training.  The Chief advised that Captain Cody 

Pearce led the training, assisted by Interim Captain Doug Beitzel, Captain Vince Pyle, 

Battalion Chief Sam Wilson, and Captain Chris Ratliff, with Fire Administrative Officer 

Julie Davis keeping it all together. Chief Adams introduced the firefighters, their family 

members and friends in attendance, and provided some background on each firefighter.  

Mayor Morriss presented each firefighter with their badge and certificate, and family 

members pinned the badges on for completion of the academy. 

VII. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the report was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman 

Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for July, 2021 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of June 8, 2021 

IX. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3896 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Article II of 

Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances. 

Mr. Cohen advised that this ordinance rewrites the City’s noise nuisance 

provisions, and moves away from subjective standards that are currently in the 

code, and provides objective standards that can be enforced, which are 

measurable by decibels.  He added that this ordinance also contains provisions 

relative to shooting ranges. 

 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.             

2. Ordinance 3897 (1st reading) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code to except 

indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of firearms in 

the city. 

Mr. Cohen advised that this ordinance enables shooting ranges to be excepted 

from the prohibition in place currently against firing guns in the City. 



 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.             

3. Ordinance 3898 (1st reading)  - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 with 

terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this ordinance includes terms to cause the property to 

revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be met.  He 

added that this was a property that was acquired and bid in Round II of the City’s 

recent surplus property sales, and it being a rehab-able property is the reason for 

the reverter clause. 

 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.              

4. Ordinance 3899 (1st reading) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with terms 

included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property also includes the reverter clause should 

certain terms for rehabilitation not be met. 

 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 

X. (B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve each item was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 5-0. 

 Order 26,863 - granting a residential Special Taxing District exemption of $372.59 to 

Robert and Rosario Chevez for 47 Baltimore Street for the tax years 2020-2021; and 

$640.16 to JoAnn Circosta for 107 S. Centre Street for the tax years 2021-2022.  

Mr. Tressler advised that these STD exemptions are for the residential exemption 

relative to property in the special taxing district downtown, and are done every 

year. 

 Order 26,864 - declaring certain computer equipment to be surplus property (3 Samsung 

50" plasma monitors, and 1 Samsung 42" plasma monitor) and authorizing them to 

be scrapped or e-cycled. 



Mr. Tressler advised that this is the old equipment that used to be in the Council 

Chambers, and has been replaced. 

 Order 26,865 declaring a 1990 580K Backhoe (VIN: G0028571) surplus and authorizing 

it for scrap, sale or trade-in. 

 Order 26,866 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the 

Allegany County Board of Elections outlining terms for their use of the City Hall Council 

Chambers as an alternate election office during peak election periods in the event of an 

emergency, effective July 1, 2021. 

 Order 26,867 - authorizing the City Solicitor and the City's opioid case attorneys to cast 

bankruptcy plan ballots for plan approvals and rejections, as recommended by the City's 

attorneys. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the City is a participant in class action lawsuits against 

several big pharma companies, with settlements from individual companies, and 

this order authorizes the City Solicitor to cast votes. 

 Order 26,868 - accepting a $25,000 award from the Certified Local Government Sub-

grant for the purpose of completing a Preservation Plan.  Matching funds in the amount 

of $25,000 have been budgeted for this project in the General Fund. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this plan will serve as an information document 

pertaining to property improvements in the Historic District. 

 Order 26,869 - approving the Evitts Creek Water Company's (ECWC) execution of a 

Public Access Program Cooperative Agreement with the PA Game Commission (PAC) 

providing terms by which ECWC land is made available to public use for hunting and, in 

exchange, the PAC patrols the land, provides law enforcement, and is granted certain 

right of entry and wildlife and habitat development rights. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this order will allow hunting on the watershed lands and 

will also give the PA Game Commission access to provide law enforcement to 

monitor that activity.  He added that this is a renewal of an agreement the City 

has had for years. 

 Order 26,870 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Paula J. Barney and 

Donald T. Barney regarding the donation of 471 Goethe Street to the City. 

XI. Public Comments 

Ron Lyttle, Chairman of the African-American Historical Association of Western MD, 

advised that last year they had the privilege consult with Council members, who allowed them to 

have a painting exhibit at City Hall.  He said he is asking once again, this time to allow them to 

have an African-American quilt exhibit to be on display for a month or two.  He also brought 

with him a painting of 9-11 that he offered to the City to be put on display.  Mayor Morriss 

advised that he has seen the painting and said it was absolutely beautiful, and it will be on display 

here until Mr. Lyttle is ready to pick it up. 

Mike McKay, Delegate, asked about Ordinance 3896 regarding noise nuisances, saying a good 

question for the Solicitor is how will the City determine decibels, as the State no longer has 



access to the “boxes” that you would normally send out to pick up those noises.  He also 

discussed the opioid bankruptcy plan, and wanted to go on record to let the M&CC know that 

there is a lot of money being offered, and said he doesn’t think the City should accept it until the 

State determines that at least 80% of it comes to municipalities and counties, with the State of 

MD receiving 20%.  Mr. McKay also wanted to say thank you to Councilman Bernard on behalf 

of the Delegation, and thanking him as a citizen of the City of Cumberland. 

Councilman Bernard read a prepared statement, and discussed the last pay raise the M&CC 

received was in 1981.  He stated that over the last several decades, most elected officials have 

been retired persons, and said for a diverse council, candidates need to be attracted from all 

realms, and said to get a fresh perspective from the younger generation is just as valuable as 

experience.  He said the Council’s stipend is less than $4/hour only if they work 20 hours per 

week, and added that the Mayor’s stipend is less than minimum wage based on the amount of 

time put in.  To that end, Mr. Bernard made a motion: 

Motion: to direct the Citizen Advisory Commission on Salaries and Benefits to evaluate 

M&CC compensation immediately with the understanding that an individual’s pay 

increase would not begin until their current term has expired.   

Councilman Frazier seconded. 

There was discussion among Council about what the County Commissioners make, and about 

attracting a more diverse group of people for Council.  Mayor Morriss said it seems to be the time 

for this, and said Council makes a good point about making an effort to attract quality people to 

perform work and get paid accordingly. 

The Mayor and Council thanked Mr. Bernard, saying it had been a pleasure to work with him. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

XII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 

 

 Minutes Approved on ________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor __________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk __________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3907 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of General Obligation 

Bonds in the total amount not to exceed $2,066,664 for the purpose of financing, reimbursing, or 

refinancing costs of the Decatur Street Waterline Project















































File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution R2021-08 (1 reading) - authorizing certain businesses located in the Gateway Enterprises 

Zone to receive tax credits for the year 2022-2023



City of Cumberland 
- Maryland – 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R2021-08 

 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING CERTAIN 

BUSINESSES LOCATED WITHIN THE GATEWAY ENTERPRISE ZONE TO RECEIVE 

TAX CREDITS FOR THE TAX YEAR 2022-2023, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL 

STANDARDS ESTABLISHED FOR THE ZONE. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Maryland Department of Commerce, previously known 

as the Maryland Department of Business and Economic Development, has 

heretofore designated a certain area located in the City of Cumberland and 

Allegany County, Maryland, as the “Gateway Enterprise Zone;” and 

 

WHEREAS, any business entity meeting the requirements and conditions of Article 81, 

Section 12G-11 of the Annotated Code of Maryland, may benefit from certain 

tax credits; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Enterprise Zone Advisory Committee met on November 30, 2021, and 

has determined that certain business entities located within the Gateway 

Enterprise Zone are qualified to receive such tax credits; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, is to certify that the 

said business entities located in the city limits are in compliance with the 

local standards established for designation in the Gateway Enterprise Zone 

as a pre-condition to the granting of such tax credits. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

Maryland, as follows: 

 

 

SECTION I 

 

 That the business entities set forth in Exhibit I, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein, be and are herby certified as being in compliance with the local standards established 

for the Gateway Enterprise Zone. 

 

 

 

 



 2 

SECTION II 

 

 That the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, does hereby certify that 

the property situated within the boundaries of the Gateway Enterprise Zone owned or 

leased by the companies set forth in Exhibit II, attached hereto and incorporated herein, is 

property qualified to receive the real property tax credit established by Article 81, Section 

12G-11 of the Annotated Code of Maryland for the taxable year 2022-2023. 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, that this 

Resolution shall become effective on the date of its adoption. 

 

Given under our Hands and Seals this _____ day of ____________, 2021, with the Corporate 

Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached, duly attested by the City Clerk. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

Mayor and City Council 

Of Cumberland 

 

 

 

Raymond M. Morriss 

Mayor 



 3 

 

 

EXHIBIT I 
(Eligible for State Income Tax Credits 2022-2023) 

 

 

Countryhouse Residence 

Cresap Automotive Machine 

Elite Hospitality, Inc. (Hampton Inn) 

PharmaCare Institutional Services 

Rageway / R.H. Lapp and Sons, Inc. 

Somerset Steel Erection Co., Inc. (Riggs Industries, Inc.) 

Willowbrook Holdings, LLC (Hampton Inn) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 4 

EXHIBIT II 
(Eligible for Local Property Tax Credits 2022-2023) 

 

 

 

 

Countryhouse Residence 

14 Cumberland Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Cresap Automotive Machine 

631 North Mechanic Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Elite Hospitality, Inc. (Hampton Inn) 

109 Welton Drive 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

PharmaCare Institutional Services 

3 Commerce Drive 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Rageway / R.H. Lapp and Sons, Inc. 

880 Kelly Road 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Somerset Steel Erection Co., Inc. (Riggs Industries, Inc.) 

115 Elizabeth Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Willowbrook Holdings, LLC (Hampton Inn) 

109 Welton Drive 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,904 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter in to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

with the United States Department of Veterans Affairs, Martinsburg, WV, Care System to formalize an 

existing relationship between the CPD and the US Dept. of Veterans Affairs reinforcing interagency 

coordination, response and requests for assistance at the VA Community Based Outpatient Clinic in 

Cumberland, Maryland



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,904                     DATE:    December 7, 2021_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a  

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) between the Cumberland Police Department 

(CPD) and the United States Department of Veterans Affairs, Martinsburg, WV, Care 

System which will formalize an existing partnership between the Cumberland Police 

Department and the United States Department of Veterans Affairs, reinforcing 

interagency coordination, response and requests for assistance at the VA Community-

Based Outpatient Clinic in Cumberland, MD. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 









Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: Memorandum of Understanding with the Veterans Affairs 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter in to a Memorandum of Understanding with the United States 

Department of Veterans Affairs, Martinsburg, WV, Care System which will formalize an existing 

relationship between the Cumberland Police Department and the United States Department of Veterans 

Affairs reinforcing interagency coordination, response and requests for assistance at the VA Community 

Based Outpatient Clinic in Cumberland, Maryland. 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,905 - accepting the proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. to supply one  2022 Ford 

Interceptor Utility vehicle for use in the Cumberland Fire Department in the amount of $41,059.00.  This 

equipment will be purchased as part of the State of MD Contract for police equipment, pursuant to 

Section 2-171 (b) of the City Code



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,905                    DATE:     December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the State Bid proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. 1427 Bay Road, Milford, 

DE 19963 to supply one (1) 2022 Ford Interceptor Utility vehicle for use in the Cumberland Fire 

Department in the amount of Forty-one Thousand, Fifty-nine Dollars ($41,059.00) and No Cents 

is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this equipment shall be purchased as part of the State 

of Maryland Contract for police equipment, pursuant to Section 2-171(b) of the City Code. 

    

 

 

    ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgeted: 001.043.64000 

 

 









































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,906 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 2  to the original contract with Carl Belt, 

Inc. for the Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Project (01-13-FPM), decreasing the original contract

amount by $6,250 and bringing the new contract amount to $181,400



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,906                     DATE:   December 7, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 2 to the original contract with Carl Belt, Inc., 11521 Milnor Avenue, 

Cumberland, MD 21502, for City Project “Flood Control System Concrete Repairs” (01-13-

FPM) to decrease the original contract amount by the amount of Six Thousand, Two 

Hundred Fifty Dollars and No Cents ($6,250.00), bringing the total contract amount to 

One Hundred Eighty-one Thousand, Four Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($181,400.00). 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 

 

Carl Belt, Inc. Contract Price 

Original Contract Price $148,650.00 

Change Order No. 1 $  39,000.00 

Change Order No. 2 ($  6,250.00) 

New Contract Price $181,400.00 

 

Budget: 003.399XF.63000 

MDE Grant Funding 

 





Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/7/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Matt Idleman 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 2 Flood Control System Concrete Repairs, City Project No. 1-13-FPM 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City of Cumberland must amend the original contract with Carl Belt, Inc. in order to include the 
decrease in contract price due to not installing bid item #10 (Mill Race – Install Concrete Gutter), in lieu 
of installing Bid Item #10A only (Mill Race – Install Riprap Along Slope). This change decreased the 
original contract in the amount of $6,250. This will bring the total contract price to $181,400.00. 

 

Amount of Award: $(6,250.00) 

Budget number: 003.399XF.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: MDE Grant Funding 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,907 - authorizing execution of an Encroachment Agreement with the Allegany County 

Commissioners to allow the County to relocate its recycling center from the north side of Riverside 

Avenue to the western end of Kelly Road



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,907                     DATE:  December 7, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Encroachment 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and the Board of 

County Commissioners of Allegany County to allow the County to relocate its recycling 

center from the north side of Riverside Avenue to the western end of Kelly Road.  

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this ____ day 

of November, 2021, by and between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the 

“City”), a Maryland municipal corporation, and the Board of County Commissioners of 

Allegany County, Maryland (the “County”), a body politic of the State of Maryland. 

 

RECITALS: 
  

 WHEREAS, the County owns property used as a Recycling Center on the north 

side of Riverside Avenue at its westernmost end which is more particularly described in 

the deed from the Maryland Economic Development Corporation to the County dated June 

24, 1990, and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Deed 

Liber 588, folio 819;  

 

 WHEREAS, the City owns Kelly Road; 

 

 WHEREAS, the County wishes to relocate some of its recycling bins to the 

western end of Kelly Road, which it deems to be a better location for those operations than 

its current location on account of the City’s closure of a portion of Riverside Avenue 

abutting Kelly Road; 

 

 WHEREAS, in order to relocate its recycling operations in the manner aforesaid, 

it requires an agreement allowing it to encroach upon the western end of the right of way 

of Kelly Road, i.e., this Agreement; 

 

 WHEREAS, the location of the County’s desired encroachment into Kelly Road 

(the “Encroachment”) is shown on the plat (the “Plat”) attached hereto and incorporated 

by reference herein as Exhibit A; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City has agreed to grant the Encroachment to the County subject 

to the terms and conditions set forth below. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) 

cash in hand paid and for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which 

is hereby acknowledged, the City and the County hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1.   Recitals.  The Recitals set forth above are not merely prefatory.  They are 

incorporated by reference herein and form a part of this Agreement. 



2 

 

 

 2.   Grant of License.  The City hereby licenses and permits the County to 

utilize the Encroachment for the purposes set forth in the Recitals above, but only within 

the area of the Encroachment as shown on Exhibit A. It is understood that the 

Encroachment is hereby deemed to be by license only and is not to be considered a 

conveyance or permanent grant of an easement or other rights in the area encroached upon.  

The grant of the said license does not confer any right, title or interest in and to the City’s 

property other than the right to use the Encroachment subject to the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement.   

 

 3. Duration.  It is understood and agreed that the license for the Encroachment 

herein granted is temporary in nature.  The City may terminate this Agreement at any time 

and for any reason or no reason at all.  In the event the City terminates this Agreement, the 

County, at its sole cost and expense, shall remove all improvements it installed in the area 

of the Encroachment subsequent to the date of this Agreement, and it shall return the area 

in which the Encroachment is located to the City in good repair and condition and in 

compliance with applicable laws and regulation.  Said removal and restoration shall be 

completed no later than sixty (60) days from the date of the City’s demand therefor.  If the 

County fails to complete the removal of the Encroachment and the restoration of the area 

of the Encroachment in the manner and within the time frame aforesaid, the City may effect 

the said removal and/or restoration, and the County shall indemnify the City for the costs 

it incurs in doing so. 

 

 4. Construction.  Any and all bearings and/or structures erected upon or in 

the area of the Encroachment by or on behalf of the County shall be supported by their own 

foundations and shall not rely on existing conditions or structures located within the right-

of-way.  Any construction within the area of the Encroachment shall be undertaken, 

completed and at all times maintained by the County in a good and/or workmanlike 

manner, using sound construction, engineering and/or maintenance techniques and 

practices.  To the extent that any permits are required for construction in or improvement 

to the area of the Encroachment, the County shall apply for and obtain them at its sole cost 

and expense.  This Agreement shall not be deemed to constitute such a permit or an 

application therefor. 

 

 5. Snow Removal.  The County shall be responsible for plowing the snow 

which accumulates on Kelly Road from Springdale Boulevard to the cul-de-sac on the 

western end of Kelly Road where the encroachment is located, as well as the section of 

Kelly Road that extends northwest of the cul-de-sac for a distance of approximately 260 

lineal feet. 

 



3 

 

 6.   Indemnification.  The County, for itself and on behalf of all future owners 

of the property which includes, hereby agree(s) to indemnify and hold the City harmless 

from and against any and all liabilities, damages, claims, costs and expenses, including, 

but not limited to, attorneys’ fees, court costs and litigation expenses, which may be 

imposed upon or asserted against the City arising from or in any way associated with the 

Encroachment, the County’s breach of the terms of this Agreement and/or any acts or 

omissions occurring within or related to the area in which the Encroachment is located.  

The County’s indemnification obligations include those arising out of any hazardous 

substance accumulation or contamination in the Encroachment and surrounding area 

 

 7.   Binding Nature.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto 

and their respective successors and assigns.   

 

 8. Captions.  The marginal captions of this Agreement are for convenience 

only and in no way define or limit the intents, rights or obligations of the parties hereunder. 

 

 9. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the final and entire 

agreement between the parties, and neither they nor their agents shall be bound by any 

terms, conditions, statements, warranties or representations, oral or written, not herein 

contained. No modification or waiver by the parties of any of the terms of this Agreement 

shall be valid unless in writing and executed with the same formality as this Agreement. 

 

 10. Waiver.  The City’s indulgence with respect to any of the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement or its failure to exercise any of its rights hereunder shall not 

constitute a waiver thereof, and the County shall remain liable and responsible for the strict 

performance of such terms and conditions.   

 

 11.   Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed 

according to the laws of the State of Maryland without regard to principles of conflict of 

laws. It shall be enforceable by means of an action commenced in the Circuit Court for 

Allegany County, Maryland or the District Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and 

the parties hereto waive the right to claim that such a proceeding is commenced in an 

inconvenient forum or one that lacks proper venue. 

 

12.   Gender/Tense/Conjugation.  The use of any gender, tense, or conjugation 

herein shall be applicable to all genders, tenses and conjugations.  The use of the singular 

shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. 

 

 13.   Jury Trial Waiver.  THE PARTIES HERETO WAIVE TRIAL BY 

JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING TO WHICH ANY OF THEM MAY 



4 

 

BE PARTIES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY PERTAINING TO THIS 

AGREEMENT.  IT IS AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS WAIVER 

CONSTITUTES A WAIVER OF TRIAL BY JURY OF ALL CLAIMS AGAINST 

ALL PARTIES TO SUCH ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS, INCLUDING CLAIMS 

AGAINST PARTIES WHO ARE NOT PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT.  

 

 14. Recording Costs/Taxes.  The City reserves the right to record this 

Agreement among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland.  The County shall 

bear the costs of recordation, if any. 

 

 WITNESS the hands and seals of the parties hereto the day and year first above 

written. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 
 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

CUMBERLAND 
 

_____________________________  By: __________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morris, Mayor 

 

 

      BOARD OF COUNTY  

      COMMISSIONERS OF ALLEGANY  

      COUNTY, MARYLAND 

 

_____________________________      By:_________________________ (SEAL) 

                     Jacob C. Shade, President 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 
ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______________, 2021, before 

me, the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared 

Raymond M. Morris, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name 

is subscribed to the within instrument, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed 

of the said municipal corporation and that he is duly authorized by it to make this 

acknowledgment. 
 WITNES.S my hand and Notarial Seal. 
 
         ________________________________ 
         NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 
ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______________, 2021, before 

me, the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared 

Jacob C. Shade, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the within instrument, the President of the County, and acknowledged the 

foregoing to be the act and deed of the County and that he is duly authorized by it to make this 

acknowledgment. 
 WITNES.S my hand and Notarial Seal. 
 
         ________________________________ 
         NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney; and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 
    
                                    _________________________________ 
                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,908 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code to allow open containers of 

alcohol within a defined area of the downtown mall for the New Year's Eve Ball Drop event, to be 

effective beginning December 31, 2021 at 10:00 p.m. and extending through January 1, 2022, at 1:00 

a.m.; notwithstanding that open glass containers shall not be permitted



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.     26,908                    DATE:       December 07, 2021___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland,  

 THAT, the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open Containers 

of Alcohol,” be and are hereby lifted for the New Year’s Eve event beginning on December 31, 

2021, at 10:00 p.m. through 1:00 a.m. on January 1, 2022, within the confines of the following 

areas:  

 

 • Mechanic at Bedford Street south to Harrison Street; 

 • Harrison East to Queen City Drive 

 • Queen City Drive north to Baltimore Street; 

 • Baltimore Street west to George Street; 

 • George Street north to Butler Alley;  

 • Butler Alley to Frederick and Bedford Streets by way of Centre Street; 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, open glass containers shall not be permitted in the area 

defined above and Section 11-113 (a) of the City Code shall remain in force and effect as to 

glass open containers of alcoholic beverages in that area.  

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,909 - declaring City-owned property at 443 Columbia Street to be surplus property and 

authorizing it for sale to the general public





- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,909                          DATE:  December 7, 2021 
 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

parcel of property identified as 443 Columbia Street; and 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council have determined that this property is no 

longer needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public; 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

 443 Columbia Street  Tax ID No. 05-016290 

     Deed reference: Book 2703, Page 390 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of the property to the purchaser, and the City may proceed with the transfer 

of the property in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,910 -  approving the request from Noble Environmental (Mountainview Landfill) for a one-

year extension on the current contract to provide landfill services for accepting municipal solid waste 

from the City of Cumberland (22-18-M) for an additional one-year term term to be effective 7/1/22 - 

6/30/23, and  to accept curbside municipal solid waste with a $38.52/ton tipping fee



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,910                      DATE:   December 7, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to approve the request of 

Noble Environmental - Mountainview Landfill, Inc., 13300 New Georges Creek Road, SW, 

Frostburg, MD, 21532 to extend the current contract by one (1) year to provide Landfill 

Services accepting curbside municipal solid waste at $38.52 per ton tipping fee relative to 

City Project 22-18-M, for the term July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget: 004.054T 51900 





Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: December 7 

Key Staff Contact: Raquel Ketterman 

 

Item Title: Municipal Solid Waste: Landfill Services 1-year Contract Extension (Project No. 22-18-M) 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Consider describing in detail 1) what the project / purchase / contract/ presentation, etc. entails; 2) what 
funding will be used; 3) whether the project, etc. is budgeted for this fiscal year or what other funding 
will apply; 4) if sole source, how the purchase qualifies under the code provisions; 5) benefits to City; 6) 
timeline, etc. 

An order to accept Noble Environmental – Mountainview Landfill – contract extension request to accept 
curbside municipal solid waste at $38.52 per ton tipping fee for July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (one 1-year 
extension). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: $38.52 per ton  

Budget number:  004.054T 51900 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  City Funds 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,911 - authorizing the sole source purchase of filter media in the estimated amount not-to-

exceed $50,000 from Leopold/Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. for media replacement in filter beds at 

the Water Filtration Plant 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,911                     DATE:     December 7, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source purchase of anthracite and sand filter media for filter beds at 

the Water Filtration Plant from Leopold/Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc., 227 S. Division 

Street, Zelienople, PA, 16063 to replace existing media in the filter beds that are original 

equipment from Leopold, be and is hereby approved in the estimated amount not-to-exceed 

Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($50,000.00). 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Budget: 002.230.64000 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Proposal 
 

Cumberland WTP 

Cumberland, MD. 
 

 
 
 

7/26/2021



 
 

 
 

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
227 S. Division St. 
Zelienople, PA 16063 
Mr. Chris Ball 
Direct: 724-453-2109 
Mobile: 724-713-7145 
Email: chris.ball@xylem.com 
 

7/26/2021 

  
 
 
 
Project name : Cumberland, MD WTP  
Project number : S21342 
 
 
To Zachary Sloane: 
 
Based on your inquiry, we are pleased to forward the following proposal to your attention.  
Thank you for the opportunity to offer our equipment and services for the Cumberland, MD 
WTP project.   
 
We hope that our proposal meets your expectation. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or our local representative. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
   

Chris Ball 
Senior Sales Engineer 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 3 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

1 Technical Description 

1.1 SCOPE OF SUPPLY 
 
We are pleased to offer the following materials and services by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
This quotation has been prepared using provided information. 
 
FILTER MEDIA: 
                                               
475 cubic feet   FILTER ANTHRACITE –  

Effective Size: 0.95 mm to 1.05 mm   
Uniformity coefficient: 1.30 
 

 Submittals: 
 

Materials meet and/or exceed American Water Works Association Standard 
B100 (latest revision) for Filtering Material. Typical samples and/or test reports 
detailing the physical and chemical characteristics of the filtering material will 
be provided for review and approval as required by the specification.  If 
independent testing is required per specification, test reports of the actual 
material produced will be submitted for approval prior to release for shipment. 

  
 Packaging and Placement of Materials: 
 

Material will be packaged in one cubic foot polypropylene or paper bags 
Anthracite- 50 lbs. each and palletized. 
 

 Quantities: 
 
  Quantities indicated above are Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc best 

calculations of the quantity requirements.  Any loss of material due to storage or 
handling is not covered by this proposal. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 Price & Scope of Supply  

2.1 MAIN SCOPE 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 4 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

BASIS of PRICING: 
  
Any items and/or accessories not specifically called out in this quotation must be construed 
as being furnished by others. 
  
This quotation is considered firm for 90 days.  Orders received more than 90 days after the 
date of this quotation are reviewed by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc before acceptance 
and are subject to changes in prices or delivery depending on conditions existing at the time 
of entry.  Quoted prices are firm for delivery within 12 months from the delivery date 
stipulated in the plans & specifications or mutually agreed upon by Xylem Water Solutions 
USA, Inc. and Purchase Order issuer at time of order placement.   
  
We do not include any applicable taxes. 
  
Orders resulting from this quotation should be addressed to Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
227 S. Division St., Zelienople, PA, 16063, USA.  
  

We propose to furnish the material described in this document for a total selling price of 
$7,110.000. Pricing for the equipment and field services outlined in this proposal, DAP Jobsite per 
Incoterms 2020. 
 
For further information pertaining to the equipment contained in this proposal, please contact our 
area representative, who is: 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Payment terms: 
 

100% net 30 days from the date of the respective shipments of the material 
                
 
 
 

 
 
 

3 Commercial Terms & Conditions 

3.1 DELIVERY SCHEDULE 
 

 Please consult our factory for manufacturing lead-times. 

mailto:xxxxxxx@itt.com
mailto:xxxxxxx@itt.com


 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 5 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

 
 

FILTER MEDIA WARRANTY (if applicable):  SELLER warrants that its filter media products will meet the 
standards established by the latest edition of AWWA (American Water Works Association) B100.   SELLER shall 
be responsible for verifying that the filter media meets or exceeds the AWWA B100 Standard at the point of sale.  
Testing shall be by an independent laboratory, which regularly performs testing of filter media.  BUYER shall 
notify Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. immediately upon discovery of any defective product.  The SELLER shall 
have the right to inspect said product and BUYER shall, if requested, return the defective product to the SELLER 
with transportation prepaid.  NO LIABILITY IS ASSUMED BY THE SELLER UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES 
FOR LABOR, MATERIAL OR OTHER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF 
MEDIA UNLESS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED IN WRITING BY AN AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF THE 
SELLER. 

3.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE – NORTH AMERICA 
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on 
the date the order is accepted. Terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between parties. 
Different terms are hereby rejected unless expressly assented to in writing. 
 
AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE:  BUYER agrees           ACCEPTANCE:  SELLER hereby accepts  
to purchase the equipment and services herein                BUYER'S offer to purchase. 
in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set forth above. 
                                                                                                                 
________________________________________        Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
                        (BUYER) 
 
BY:____________________________________          BY:_________________________________ 
 
        ____________________________________                _________________________________ 
 
        ____________________________________                _________________________________ 
 
      ______________________, 20 __________                    _____________________, 20 ________ 
 

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Proposal 
 

Cumberland WTP 

Cumberland, MD. 
 

 
 
 

7/26/2021



 
 

 
 

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
227 S. Division St. 
Zelienople, PA 16063 
Mr. Chris Ball 
Direct: 724-453-2109 
Mobile: 724-713-7145 
Email: chris.ball@xylem.com 
 

7/26/2021 

  
 
 
 
Project name : Cumberland, MD WTP  
Project number : S21342 
 
 
To Zachary Sloane: 
 
Based on your inquiry, we are pleased to forward the following proposal to your attention.  
Thank you for the opportunity to offer our equipment and services for the Cumberland, MD 
WTP project.   
 
We hope that our proposal meets your expectation. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or our local representative. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
   

Chris Ball 
Senior Sales Engineer 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 3 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

1 Technical Description 

1.1 SCOPE OF SUPPLY 
 
We are pleased to offer the following materials and services by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
This quotation has been prepared using provided information. 
 
FILTER MEDIA: 
 
325 cubic feet   SILICA SAND –  

Effective size: 0.45 mm to 0.55 mm 
Uniformity coefficient: 1.40 

                                               
 Submittals: 
 

Materials meet and/or exceed American Water Works Association Standard 
B100 (latest revision) for Filtering Material. Typical samples and/or test reports 
detailing the physical and chemical characteristics of the filtering material will 
be provided for review and approval as required by the specification.  If 
independent testing is required per specification, test reports of the actual 
material produced will be submitted for approval prior to release for shipment. 

  
 Packaging and Placement of Materials: 
 

Material will be packaged in one cubic foot polypropylene or paper bags 
Anthracite- 50 lbs. each and palletized. 
 

 Quantities: 
 
  Quantities indicated above are Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc best 

calculations of the quantity requirements.  Any loss of material due to storage or 
handling is not covered by this proposal. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 Price & Scope of Supply  

2.1 MAIN SCOPE 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 4 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

BASIS of PRICING: 
  
Any items and/or accessories not specifically called out in this quotation must be construed 
as being furnished by others. 
  
This quotation is considered firm for 90 days.  Orders received more than 90 days after the 
date of this quotation are reviewed by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc before acceptance 
and are subject to changes in prices or delivery depending on conditions existing at the time 
of entry.  Quoted prices are firm for delivery within 12 months from the delivery date 
stipulated in the plans & specifications or mutually agreed upon by Xylem Water Solutions 
USA, Inc. and Purchase Order issuer at time of order placement.   
  
We do not include any applicable taxes. 
  
Orders resulting from this quotation should be addressed to Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
227 S. Division St., Zelienople, PA, 16063, USA.  
  

We propose to furnish the material described in this document for a total selling price of $6,870.00. 
Pricing for the equipment and field services outlined in this proposal, DAP Jobsite per Incoterms 
2020. 
 
For further information pertaining to the equipment contained in this proposal, please contact our 
area representative, who is: 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Payment terms: 
 

100% net 30 days from the date of the respective shipments of the material 
                
 
 
 

 

3 Commercial Terms & Conditions 

3.1 DELIVERY SCHEDULE 
 

 Please consult our factory for manufacturing lead-times. 
 
 

FILTER MEDIA WARRANTY (if applicable):  SELLER warrants that its filter media products will meet the 
standards established by the latest edition of AWWA (American Water Works Association) B100.   SELLER shall 

mailto:xxxxxxx@itt.com
mailto:xxxxxxx@itt.com


 
 

 
 

 
 

Project number: S21342 Page 5 of 5 Date: July 26, 2021 
Revision no.: 0 

 
 
 

be responsible for verifying that the filter media meets or exceeds the AWWA B100 Standard at the point of sale.  
Testing shall be by an independent laboratory, which regularly performs testing of filter media.  BUYER shall 
notify Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. immediately upon discovery of any defective product.  The SELLER shall 
have the right to inspect said product and BUYER shall, if requested, return the defective product to the SELLER 
with transportation prepaid.  NO LIABILITY IS ASSUMED BY THE SELLER UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES 
FOR LABOR, MATERIAL OR OTHER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF 
MEDIA UNLESS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED IN WRITING BY AN AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF THE 
SELLER. 

3.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE – NORTH AMERICA 
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on 
the date the order is accepted. Terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between parties. 
Different terms are hereby rejected unless expressly assented to in writing. 
 
AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE:  BUYER agrees           ACCEPTANCE:  SELLER hereby accepts  
to purchase the equipment and services herein                BUYER'S offer to purchase. 
in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set forth above. 
                                                                                                                 
________________________________________        Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
                        (BUYER) 
 
BY:____________________________________          BY:_________________________________ 
 
        ____________________________________                _________________________________ 
 
        ____________________________________                _________________________________ 
 
      ______________________, 20 __________                    _____________________, 20 ________ 
 

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


11/30/21, 7:57 AM City of Cumberland, MD Mail - WFP Filter Media - Sole Source

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a293bf7f91&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1717796140657484894&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1717… 1/1

Derrik Grimm <derrik.grimm@cumberlandmd.gov>

WFP Filter Media - Sole Source 

Jeff Silka <jeff.silka@cumberlandmd.gov> Mon, Nov 29, 2021 at 3:34 PM
To: Robert Smith <robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov>
Cc: Zach Sloane <zach.sloane@cumberlandmd.gov>, Cindi Mertens <cindi.mertens@cumberlandmd.gov>, Ken Tressler
<ken.tressler@cumberlandmd.gov>, Derrik Grimm <derrik.grimm@cumberlandmd.gov>, Mark Gandolfi
<mark.gandolfi@cumberlandmd.gov>

I approve your request. 
Jeffrey F. Silka
City Administrator
City of Cumberland
57 N. Liberty Street
Cumberland, MD 21502
Office (301) 759-6424
Cell (240) 609-9303

On Mon, Nov 29, 2021 at 2:38 PM Robert Smith <robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov> wrote: 
Jeff - As discussed in the Director's meeting, I am requesting permission to sole source the purchase of filter media for
the filtration beds at the Water Filtration Plant to Leopold in the estimated amount of $50,000. Leopold is the original
manufacturer of the equipment installed at the plant. PADEP requires that the filter media be replaced "in-kind" and
there is not another source that can match the specs or supply us with the media. The media takes 36 weeks to be
delivered so we'll be placing three orders, one month apart to replace the existing. We don't have sufficient room at the
plant to store all of the media at one time. 
 
The quotes are attached. As we won't be placing the full order at one time and delivery is not quoted, the additional
estimated funds should cover inflation and delivery.
 
Please respond to this email concurring with this request and Derrik will place an order on the 12/7 M&CC agenda.
Thanks.
 
Robert Smith, P.E. 
Director of Engineering/Interim Utilities Manager
City of Cumberland
57 N. Liberty Street
Cumberland, MD 21502
Office 301-759-6600
Direct 301-759-6601
Cell 301-268-1180
FAX 301-759-6608
email: robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov

https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+(301?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+(301?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+(301?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+301?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+301?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street+Cumberland,+MD+21502+Office+301?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov


Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/7/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Filter Media Replacement  

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Sole source request to allow the Water Filtration Plant to purchase anthracite and sand filter media 
from Leopold in the estimated amount of $50,000. In accordance with City’s operating permit from the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, the filter media must be replaced “in-kind”. 
Leopold is the original equipment manufacturer of the filter beds and is the only one who can supply us 
with the material that meets the specifications. 

This order will allow City crews to replace the existing media inwhich has exhausted its useful life. Three 
filter beds will be rehabilitated. Each rehabilitated filter bed will be replaced one at time due to the 
limited storage at the Plant. Three orders must be placed and the filter media takes 9 months to be 
delivered. The additional requested funding will be used to cover material inflation due to the long lead 
time and the delivery fees which cannot be quoted at this time. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes Water funds.  

 

Amount of Award: $50,000.00 

Budget number: 002.230.64000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Water Funds 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,912 - accepting the sole source proposal from Cleveland Brothers Caterpillar, Murrysville, PA 

to provide a new Caterpillar 246D3 Skid Steer Loader with saw attachment for an amount not to exceed 

$66,755.00 through Sourcewell agreement pricing and including a trade-in price of $7,000 for a 1999 

Bobcat Skid Steer Model 763



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,912                     DATE:    December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of a New Caterpillar 246D3 Skid Steer Loader 

with saw attachment from Cleveland Brothers Caterpillar, 4565 William Penn Highway, 

Murrysville, PA, 15668 in an amount not-to-exceed Sixty-six Thousand, Seven Hundred 

Fifty-five Dollars and No Cents ($66,755.00) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this equipment will be purchased as part of 

Sourcewell Agreement Pricing #032119CAT in accordance with City Code Section 2-171 

(c) (iv) . 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

Budget: 002.220.64000 











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,913 - accepting the sole source proposal from Five Star International and Stephenson 

Equipment to provide a new International HV507 SFA Dump Truck w/plow and spreader through Co-

Star pricing for an amount not-to-exceed $171,630



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,913                DATE:  December 7, 2021 

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source purchase of a new International HV507 SFA Dump Truck 

with Plow and Spreader from Five Star International, LLC, 1810 South 19th Street, 

Harrisburg, PA, 17104 and Stephenson Equipment, 7201 Paxton Street, Harrisburg, PA, 

17111 in an amount not-to-exceed One Hundred Seventy-one Thousand, Six Hundred 

Thirty Dollars and No Cents ($171,630.00) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this vehicle and equipment will be purchased 

under CoStar pricing 025-005 and 025-021, in accordance with City Code Section 2-171 

(c) (iv). 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Budget: 002.220.64000 













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,914 - approving a Special Taxing District (STD) property tax exemption of $1,042.76 for 55 

Baltimore Street, owned by David Romero



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,914                    DATE:    December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Residential Exemption from the Special Taxing District 

Levy for the 2021-2022 tax year be and is hereby granted: 

 

Property  / Owner Tax Year / Account No. Exemption 

Amt. 

55 Baltimore Street / David Romero 

 

2021-2022 / 04-0106714P $1042.76 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this exemption is hereby granted pursuant to 

the provisions of Section 235 of the City Charter. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,915 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with Columbia Gas 

outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia 

Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system on Fayette Street from Greene St. to Private Alley 

131LF south of High Lane, in exchange for a lump sum amount of $106,607 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,915                DATE:   December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Reimbursement and 

Release Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

Columbia Gas of Maryland (Columbia) outlining terms by which the City shall pave and 

restore the public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their 

pipeline system on Fayette Street from Greene St. to Private Alley 131LF south of High 

Lane, in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City of $106,607 (One Hundred Six 

Thousand, Six Hundred Seven Dollars). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 
Budget: 127.322.15 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/7/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement for Fayette Street Paving (22-21-P) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The Mayor & City Council of Cumberland (M&CC) is entering into a reimbursement and release 
agreement with Columbia Gas of Maryland (Columbia). Columbia has undertaken certain renovations to 
its pipeline system located within the M&CC’s public rights-of-way and in doing so has disturbed the said 
rights-of-way. The M&CC has agreed to perform the restoration and paving of the public rights-of-way 
disturbed by Columbia’s project in exchange for a lump sum amount of $106,607.00. 

This mill and overlay paving would be done for the following streets: 

Fayette from Green Street to Private Alley (131 LF south of High Lane) 

This agreement relieves Columbia of any liability regarding the restoration work and places it on the 
M&CC. Once the above mill and overlay paving has been accomplished, any remaining funds will be able 
to be used by the discretion of the M&CC for further paving restoration work. 

 

Amount of Award: $106,607.00 

Budget number: 127.322.15 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City receiving reimbursement 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,916 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with Columbia Gas 

outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia 

Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system in the areas of Olive Ave., Ella Ave., Elder St., 

Virginia Ave., and Humbird St. in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City of $166,066



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,916                DATE:   December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Reimbursement and 

Release Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

Columbia Gas of Maryland outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the 

public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their pipeline 

system on streets listed below in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City of $166,066 

(One Hundred Sixty-six Thousand, Sixty-six Dollars). 

 Olive Ave. at the Humbird St. Intersection  

 Ella Ave. at the Mary St. Intersection 

 Ella Ave. at the Potomac St. Intersection  

 Olive Ave. at the Elder St. Intersection  

 Ella Ave. at the Elder St. Intersection 

 East and West Elder St. on both sides of Virginia Ave. 

 Virginia Ave. 5 ft. prior to the long service crossing through 5 ft. past Bowen St.  

 Humbird St. from Ella Ave. to Candoc Ln. 

 

  

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
Budget: 127.322.15 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/7/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement for Mary Street Paving (22-21-P) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The Mayor & City Council of Cumberland (M&CC) is entering into a reimbursement and release 
agreement with Columbia Gas of Maryland (Columbia). Columbia has undertaken certain renovations to 
its pipeline system located within the M&CC’s public rights-of-way and in doing so has disturbed the said 
rights-of-way. The M&CC has agreed to perform the restoration and paving of the public rights-of-way 
disturbed by Columbia’s project in exchange for a lump sum amount of $166,066.00. 

This mill and overlay paving would be done for the following streets: 

Olive Avenue at the Humbird Street Intersection 

Ella Avenue at the Mary Street Intersection 

Ella Avenue at the Potomac Street Intersection 

Olive Avenue at the Elder Street Intersection 

Ella Avenue at the Elder Street Intersection 
East and West Elder Street on both sides of Virginia Avenue 
Virginia Avenue 5 feet prior to the long service crossing through 5 feet past Bowen 

Street Humbird Street from Ella Avenue to Candoc Lane 

 

This agreement relieves Columbia of any liability regarding the restoration work and places it on the 
M&CC. Once the above mill and overlay paving has been accomplished, any remaining funds will be able 
to be used by the discretion of the M&CC for further paving restoration work. 

 

Amount of Award: $166,066.00 

Budget number: 127.322.15 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City receiving reimbursement 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,917 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

with the Family Crisis Resource Center (FCRC) to provide police overtime in the amount not-to-exceed 

$8,000, providing Domestic Violence Response Team (DVRT) follow-ups.



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,917                    DATE:    December 7, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT,  the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding by and between the Cumberland Police Department and the Family Crisis 

Resource Center, Inc. (FCRC) to provide police overtime in the amount not-to-exceed Eight 

Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($8,000) for Domestic Violence Response Team follow-ups. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Chief John “Chuck” Ternent/Sgt. Chris Golliday 

 

Item Title:  FCRC DVRT Grant 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Family Crisis 
Resource Center to provide police overtime in the amount not to exceed $8,000, providing Domestic 
Violence Response Team (DVRT) Follow-Ups. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $8,000 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Chief John “Chuck” Ternent/Sgt. Chris Golliday 

 

Item Title:  FCRC DVRT Grant 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Family Crisis 
Resource Center to provide police overtime in the amount not to exceed $8,000, providing Domestic 
Violence Response Team (DVRT) Follow-Ups. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $8,000 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,918 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the 

Family Crisis Resource Center to provide police overtime in the amount not to exceed $19,583, providing

security at FCRC during supervised visitation and exchange.



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,918                    DATE:    December 7, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT,  the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding by and between the Cumberland Police Department and the Family Crisis 

Resource Center, Inc. (FCRC) to provide police overtime in the amount not-to-exceed 

Nineteen Thousand, Five Hundred Eighty-three Dollars and No Cents ($19,583.00) for 

providing security at FCRC during supervised visitation and exchange. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Chief John “Chuck” Ternent/Sgt. Chris Golliday 

 

Item Title:  FCRC Safe Haven Security Grant 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Family Crisis 
Resource Center to provide police overtime in the amount not to exceed $19,583, providing security at 
FCRC during supervised visitation and exchange. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $19,583 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

between 

FAMILY CRISIS RESOURCE CENTER, INC. 

146 Bedford Street 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

and 

 

CUMBERLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

20 Bedford Street 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

Through grant monies made available from Allegany County Circuit Court Family Services, the 

Family Crisis Resource Center, Inc. (FCRC) agrees to pay the Cumberland Police 

Department to provide security for supervised visitation and exchange.  The grant award period 

is July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.  This is a cost-reimbursement contract that provides for 

payment to the vender of an agreed fixed amount as follows: 

1. Overtime hours not to exceed $19,583 

Cumberland Police Department agrees to provide the following law enforcement services: 

1. Security during supervised visits and exchanges for FCRC’s Allegany Safe Haven 

program. 

As a sub-contractor, Cumberland Police Department agrees to submit reports and invoices 

(including overtime vouchers and receipts) for the above stated services on a monthly basis.  

Deadlines for the monthly reports and invoices are the 5th of the following month.  For example, 

the invoice for law enforcement services for December needs to be submitted to FCRC by January 

5th. 

FCRC agrees to remit reimbursement on a monthly basis after the above services are rendered and 

related reports/invoices are submitted, based on actual costs, not to exceed the above budgeted 

amount of $19,583.   

The activities of this agreement must be completed by June 30, 2022   

 

_________________________________                  ____________________________ 

Chief John “Chuck” Ternent          Date  Sarah L. Kaiser, MS   Date 

Cumberland Police Department   Executive Director  

       Family Crisis Resource Center, Inc. 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,919 - authorizing execution of a Reimbursement and Release Agreement with Columbia Gas 

outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia 

Gas during the renovation of their pipeline system in the areas of Frederick, Decatur, Fulton, Davidson, 

Glenn, Charles, and Bellevue Streets, and Footer Place in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City 

of $195,195.00



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,919                DATE:   December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Reimbursement and 

Release Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

Columbia Gas of Maryland outlining terms by which the City shall pave and restore the 

public right-of-way disturbed by Columbia Gas during the renovation of their pipeline 

system on streets listed below in exchange for a lump sum payment to the City of 

$195,195.00 (One Hundred Ninety-five Thousand, One Hundred Ninety-five Dollars). 

 Frederick St. - Footer Place to Alley 

 Decatur St. - Frederick St. to Baltimore Ave. 

 Fulton St. - Decatur St. to Henderson Ave. 

 Davidson St. - Linden St. to Henderson Ave. 

 Charles St. - Decatur St. to Henderson Ave. 

 Bellevue St. - Baltimore Ave. to Fulton St. 

 Footer Pl. - 308 Footer Pl. to Davidson St. 

 

  

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 127.322.15 

 

 

 



 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/7/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement for Decatur Street (31-17-W) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The Mayor & City Council of Cumberland (M&CC) is entering into a reimbursement and release 
agreement with Columbia Gas of Maryland (Columbia). Columbia has undertaken certain renovations to 
its pipeline system located within the M&CC’s public rights-of-way and in doing so has disturbed the said 
rights-of-way. The M&CC has agreed to perform the restoration and paving of the public rights-of-way 
disturbed by Columbia’s project in exchange for a lump sum amount of $195,195.00. 

This mill and overlay paving would be done for the following streets: 

Street Name    Intersecting Streets or House Numbers 
Frederick Street    Footer Place to Alley 
Decatur Street    Frederick Street to Baltimore Avenue 
Fulton Street    Decatur Street to Henderson Avenue 
Davidson Street    Linden Street to Henderson Avenue 
Glenn Street    Decatur Street to Henderson Avenue 
Charles Street    Decatur Street to Henderson Avenue 
Bellevue Street    Baltimore Avenue to Fulton Street 
Footer Place    308 Footer Place to Davidson Street 
 

This agreement relieves Columbia of any liability regarding the restoration work and places it on the 
M&CC. Once the above mill and overlay paving has been accomplished, any remaining funds will be able 
to be used by the discretion of the M&CC for further paving restoration work. 

 

Amount of Award: $195,195.00 

Budget number: 127.322.15 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City receiving reimbursement 













File Attachments for Item:

. City of Cumberland – FY 2021 Year-end Budget Adjustment



  

- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 

ORDER NO. 26,920 DATE:  December 7, 2021  

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 
THAT, the following General Fund appropriations and transfers be and are hereby 

approved for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

 

 

          __________________________ 

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Original 

Budget

Budget 

Changing 

Ordinances

Current

Revised 

Amended 

Budget

Adjustment 

Required

Expenditures

1,786,435$     -$                     1,786,435$         1,788,435$         2,000$                 

Public Safety 11,684,675     -                        11,684,675         12,064,675         380,000               

Public Works 2,740,055        -                        2,740,055           2,715,055           (25,000)               

Recreation 708,834           -                        708,834               786,834               78,000                 

Community Dev & Housing 1,359,178        -                        1,359,178           1,433,178           74,000                 

Debt Service:

Principal 2,024,025        2,024,025           1,808,025           (216,000)             

Interest 1,073,355        1,073,355           880,355               (193,000)             

Bond Issue Costs -                        182,000               182,000               

Operating Transfers 1,710,223        -                        1,710,223           570,223               (1,140,000)         

23,086,780$   -$                     23,086,780$      22,228,780$      (858,000)$           

Debt Refunding Source

Proceeds of Refunding Bonds -$                  -$                     -$                     6,500,000$         6,500,000$         

Original Issue Premium -                    -                        -                        458,000               458,000               

Debt Refunding Use

Payment to Refunded Escrow Agent -                    -                        -                        6,665,000           6,665,000           

General Government

   Total Expenditures





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,921 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Angela F. Growden for the 

conveyance of 421 S. Central Ave. (Tax No. 22-014293) to the City, authorizing acceptance of the deed 

to transfer the property, and authorizing the City Administrator and City Solicitor to execute documents 

necessary to facilitate the transfer



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,921                             DATE:     December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Donation Agreement by 

and between Angela F. Growden and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland whereby 

certain property at 421 S. Central Avenue (Tax No. 22-014293) shall be transferred to the City 

for the sum of $1.00; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall accept the deed to effect transfer of 

said property, provided settlement contingencies are met; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that should it be necessary to extend the date for closing 

under the terms of the Contract, the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly and 

severally granted the authority to enter into agreement for said purpose; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly 

and severally granted the authority to execute and deliver such documents as are necessary 

to facilitate or effect the closing for subject property. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,922 - authorizing execution of a Subdivision Distributor Settlement Participation Agreement 

and a Subdivision Janssen Settlement Participation Agreement stating that the City elects to participate in 

the Janssen and Distributor Settlement Agreements of July, 2021, and become a participating subdivision 

in order to obtain benefits from the settlements



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,922                             DATE:     December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a “Subdivision Distributor 

Settlement Participation Agreement” and a “Subdivision Janssen Settlement Participation 

Agreement,” each stating that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland elects to participate 

in the Janssen and Distributor Settlement Agreements of July, 2021 and become a Participating 

Subdivision as defined in the Agreement, in order to obtain benefits from the settlements. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,923 -  approving the expenditure of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding for certain 

community programs and infrastructure in the amount of $1,938,863



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,923                             DATE:     December 7, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the expenditure of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding in the amount 

of One Million, Nine Hundred Thirty-eight Thousand, Eight Hundred Sixty-three Dollars be 

and is hereby approved for use as follows: 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: December 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Jeff Silka, Ken Tressler and Mark Gandolfi 

Item Title: 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) – Approval of ARPA funding for community programs and 

infrastructure in the amount of $1,938,863. 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

The table below illustrates the recommendation for immediate ARPA funding utilization. The 
recommended projects total $2.47 million and are expected to require $1.94 million in ARPA funds. 
There is a possibility that we could secure additional funding of $174K to reduce the required ARPA 
funds to $1.76 million pending other grant applications. 

 

DDC Assistance to small businesses – requested by Melinda Kelleher 

Beginning this Fall and continuing through the first half of 2024, funding for this program would support 
downtown special events, targeted marketing and promotions for downtown businesses during the 
upcoming construction and revitalization of Baltimore Street, and the revitalization of empty store front 
windows in vacant buildings on Baltimore Street. 

This program is designed to help the small downtown businesses recover from the financial stress 
caused by the pandemic as well as prepare for and operate during the expected Baltimore Street Access 
project construction period   

This request is for an optional $183,500 project with no other funding stipulated.  The downtown 
property owners will be the direct beneficiaries but it is expected to help the overall Cumberland 
economy. It is an operations project as opposed to a capital project.  The project does not create and 
ongoing sustainability question.   

 

 



Promoting the Community – requested by Melinda Kelleher and Chief Ternent 

The City of Cumberland prides itself at promoting its community.  Prior to the pandemic the City hosted 
or otherwise supported a variety of public events.  These events brought people closer together and 
promoted a healthy community.  During the pandemic, heeding COVID prevention guidelines, these 
events came to a halt. The city then saw the absence of these events as being detrimental to the 
community.  One concept of ARPA as cited in the Department of Treasury ARPA Guidelines, allows for 
programs to increase tourism and the use of hospitality to promote the community. To promote 
community togetherness, some of these events were replaced with virtual programs, for example, our 
annual Christmas tree lighting. As the community started to reopen and have more public events and 
then again began to close down due to a resurgence, we have discovered several deficiencies in our 
ability to provide support to such events.    

 To address this, CPD, in partnership with the DDC, will enhance its ability to support outdoor public 
events by purchasing a portable stage and sound system.  This stage and sound system can be moved 
about town and lent out to community groups to help them conduct quality events and promote a 
health community.  Further, as the pandemic seems to be worsening, the City needs to prepare to 
support the community through its ability to host on-line events and pandemic related press releases 
through the use of technology which would allow for quality productions. 

In addition to checking the community outreach box, we also check the transmission reduction box as 
this equipment will be utilized for outdoor events.  The request is for an optional $33,563 project with 
no other funding stipulated.  Many citizens. visitors and community groups will benefit from this project.  
It is a capital project for a purchase of City assets.  The project does not create and ongoing 
sustainability question other than minor maintenance.   

Constitution Park Amphitheatre & Pavilion 1&2 and pool area splash pad projects – Requested by 
Diane Johnson 

These are community-based projects to improve outdoor spaces that provide opportunities for a 
healthy lifestyle, increased tourism and reduce the spread of covid. 

Much needed improvements are required at the Constitution Park Amphitheatre, including the adjacent 
pavilions in the center of the park (Pavilions 1 and 2).  This project will help to make the site more 
accessible, provide additional seating (including accessible areas with companion seating, improve 
lighting along with upgrading the existing electric service, replacing the deteriorated picnic tables and 
grills, rehabilitate the existing restrooms, security upgrades (camera system) and resealing the 
amphitheater stage. 

This project involves removing the wooden deck, expanding the area toward the road, splash pad 
installation, pouring a concrete deck in the area between the new splash pad and the pool slide and to 
replace the fencing around the entire perimeter of the pool.   

Mayor and City Council has made city park improvements a priority.  We are in the process of 
developing a 5-year plan and these projects represent the first steps in the overall improvement 
program.  Many citizens and visitors will benefit from the project that will last dozens of years.  They 
represent capital projects for improvements to City owned property.  These optional projects combined 
total $778K which is expected to only utilize between $74K and $416K of ARPA funds depending the 
success of our Community Parks & Playground grant applications - we expect to have at least one 
approved.  The ongoing sustainability involves already established park maintenance on already 
established park assets. 



Prisoner Processing Area Improvements 

During the pandemic, although many public buildings closed in order to keep their employees safe, CPD 
continued to operate and take care of business as usual.  This meant dealing with people, particularly 
prisoners, even though they were COVID patients.  Some prisoners were combative and made it a point 
to cough or spit on officers.  As part of normal operations at CPD, officers bring prisoners into the 
building via the garage where they are taken to the processing room, intoximeter room, interview room, 
or cells, depending on the needs of the investigation.  These areas are located within the patrol area 
where the prisoners, although handcuffed, intermingle with officers and civilian employees.  During the 
pandemic this was found to be a significant problem with COVID patients being brought into the police 
station, putting all our employees at risk.   Further, the vehicles these prisoners were transported in 
were not made to prevent the spread of disease, putting the officers at risk.  

 To address this, CPD would like to use ARPA funds to remodel the patrol area of the police station to 
allow for an isolated prisoner area.  The concept would be that prisoners would have their own entrance 
and once inside they would be isolated from the rest of the police station putting only personnel who 
must have contact at risk.  This would allow for better prisoner control, reduce escape risks, and reduce 
the chance of disease spread.  Improvements would allow for some construction, IT adjustments such as 
computer moves and security cameras, and changes that must be made to the heating, air conditioning, 
and fire suppression systems.  Further, CPD would like to upgrade our existing 2001 prisoner van that is 
in bad condition with a newer model with biohazard prisoner compartments that can be easily 
decontaminated.   

The Department of Treasury ARPA Guidelines allows for efforts to include support for isolation and 
quarantine and building improvements to implement COVID-19 mitigation.  CPD would like to ask for a 
one-time budget of $110,200 to improve the CPD facility and $66,000 to purchase a new prisoner van 
for a total of $176,200.   

This project has no other funding identified and City staff believe it is required for employee and citizen 
safety reasons.  The project involves capital expenditures for city owned capital assets.  No additional 
maintenance will be required for sustainability. 

HVAC repairs at City Hall & Public Safety Buildings 
This existing HVAC systems in City Hall and the Public Safety Building are limited due to old equipment 
and poor control systems. This project would replace the systems with better systems that meet air 
quality standards and are more energy efficient. Schneider Electric has a program that could be utilized 
to help ensure the system has a guaranteed ROI or Schneider would pay the City the difference. 

The capabilities and efficiency of the required new systems will aid in reducing the spread of COVID-19 
while providing energy savings.  There is no other current funding source for the required $1.3 million 
initial capital outlay.  This system will provide better internal air quality, which in turn will provide a safer 
environment for city employees and visitors.  The project involves capital expenditures for city owned 
capital assets.  No additional maintenance will be required for sustainability, in fact the newer system 
should require less maintenance. 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 


	Top
	1.	Summary Statement
	.	Report - Admin. Services Monthly Report - Sep. 2021
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep September  2021

	.	Report - Engineering Div. Monthly Report-November 2021
	2021-11 Eng Div Monthly Report

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - October 2021
	Maint. Div. Report for O_001

	1.	Minutes - Closed Session Minutes Aug. 17, 2021; Reg. Session Minutes Sep. 7, 2021
	2021-08-17 Closed Session Minutes-BackSummaryPageOnly
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 2021-09-07

	1.	Ordinance 3907 - GOB - Decatur St Project
	Ordinance 3907

	.	Resolution R2021-08 Enterprise Zone
	Enterprise Zone Resolution R2021-08

	.	Order 26,904 - FY22 Veterans Affairs - CPD MOU
	2021-12-07 Order 26904-MOU-USVet.Affairs-CPD
	FY22 VA MOU
	FY22 VA MOU

	.	Order 26,905 - Purchase - FD 2022 Interceptor Utility Vehicle-Hertrich
	2021-12-07 Order 26905 CFD 2022 InterceptorUtility-Hertrich
	SKM_C25821111614040

	.	Order 26,906 - C.O. No. 2, Flood Control System Concrete Repairs (1-13-FPM), Belt
	2021-12-07 Order 26906 C.O. No. 2-FloodSystemConcreteRepairs 1-13-FPM - Belt
	Signed CO Request
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,907 - Encroachment Agreement Kelly Road
	2021-12-07 Order 26907 Encroachment Alleganyh County Kelly Road recycling
	County Encroachment Agr.v3 - County Recycling Center -  Kelly Road (1)

	.	Order 26,908 - Open Containers-New Year's Eve Ball Drop
	2021-12-07 Order 26908 Open Containers NYE

	.	Order 26,909 - Surplus 443 Columbia Street
	SADT 443 Columbia St
	2021-12-07 Order 26909 Surplus 443 Columbia St

	.	Order 26,910 - Landfill Services 1-Year Contract Extension, Project # 22-18-M
	2021-12-07 Order 26910 Mt. View Landfill Extension-22-18-M
	City of Cumberland Extension through June 2023 (1)
	Mountainview Landfill 22-18-M Extension Request

	.	Order 26,911 - S.S. Filter Media Replacement-WFP - Leopold/Xylem
	2021-12-07 Order 26911-Sole Source-Filter Media Purchase-WFP-Leopold-XylemWaterSol.
	S21342 - Leopold Media Equipment (Ant) - REV00 7-6-21
	S21342 - Leopold Media Equipment (Sand) - REV00 7-6-21
	City of Cumberland, MD Mail - WFP Filter Media - Sole Source
	Filter Media Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,912 - S.S. Purchase - New Cat. 246D3 Skid Steer Loader w/ Saw Attachment-Cleveland Bros.
	2021-12-07 Order 26912-S.S. New Cat. 246D3 SkidSteerLoader-ClevelandBros
	Council Agenda Summary -_001 (3)
	Sole Source Request - Lo_001
	Quote from Cleveland Bro_001 (1)
	Recommendation Letter - _001 (2)

	.	Order 26,913 - S.S. Purchase - New Int'l HV507 SFA Dump Truck w/ Plow-Spreader - Five Star Int'l & Stephenson Equip.
	2021-12-07 Order 26913 S.S. New HV507 SFA Dump w-Plow&Spreader-FiveStar & StephensonEquip
	Council Agenda Summary -_001 (4)
	Sole Source Request - Du_001
	Quotes from Five Star &amp; _001
	Recommendaton Letter - D_001

	.	Order 26,914 - 2021/2022 STD Exemption - Romero
	2021-12-07 Order 26914 - STD exemption - Romero
	Romero - STD Exemption

	.	Order 26,915 - Columbia Gas Reimbursement & Release Agrmt. for Fayette St. (22-21-P)
	2021-12-07 Order 26915 Reimbursement&Release Agreement Columbia Gas-Fayette
	Agenda Worksheet
	Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement

	.	Order 26,916 - Columbia Gas Reimbursement & Release Agrmt. - Mary St. Paving (22-21-P)
	2021-12-07 Order 26916 Reimbursement&Release Agreement Columbia Gas-Mary
	Agenda Worksheet
	Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement

	.	Order 26,917 - FY22 FCRC DVRT MOU
	2021-12-07 Order 26917 MOU FCRC-DVRT Grant FY22
	FY22 FCRC DVRT
	FY22 FCRC DVRT (4)

	.	Order 26,918 - FY22 FCRC Safe Haven Security Grant
	2021-12-07 Order 26918 MOU FCRC-SafeHavenSecurity Grant FY22
	FY22 FCRC Safe Haven
	FY22 FCRC Safe Haven MOU

	.	Order 26,919 - Columbia Gas Reimbursement & Release Agrmt. - Decatur St. (31-17-W)
	2021-12-07 Order 26919 Columbia Gas Agreement Frederic st., Decatur, etc.
	Agenda Worksheet
	Columbia Gas Reimbursement and Release Agreement

	appIS11f0a3fc1b9b40bb88551d740e61e5dd
	.	Order 26,921 - Donation Agreement 421 S Central
	2021-12-07 Order 26921 Donation Agreement 421 S Central Ave
	Donation Agreement and Deed 421 S Central Ave

	.	Order 26,922 Participation Agreements - Janssen and Distributor
	2021-12-07 Order 26922 Opiods participation agreements
	Participation Agreements

	.	Order 26,923 - ARPA Funds
	2021-12-07 Order 26923 ARPA for DDC HVAC Splash pad
	Agenda Summary - ARPA Community Programs and Infrastructure (1)

	Bottom

